



This manual is for the use of Stewart Title Guaranty Company's ("Company") Title Insurance Policy Issuing Attorneys, Agents, and Offices. Any other use or reproduction of this manual is prohibited.

All inquiries concerning the charges for title insurance and forms in this manual should be directed to the following:

#### Pamela Butler O'Brien

General Counsel Stewart Title Guaranty Company 1360 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 100, MC#14-1 Houston, Texas 77056 pobrien@stewart.com

All inquiries concerning the filing of this manual should be directed to the following:

Ryan Grayless Director, Accounting and Finance Stewart Title Guaranty Company 1360 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 100, MC#14-1 Houston, Texas 77056 ryan.grayless@stewart.com

Last Updated: February 25, 2025 Effective Date: April 28, 2025

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

## Page

| I.    | Original Issue Charges for Owner's or Loan Policies – Elko, White Pine, Eureka, Lander<br>Counties   |
|-------|--|
| II.   | Original Issue Charges for Owner's or Loan Policies - Clark, Lincoln, Nye Counties7  |
| III.  | Original Issue Charges for Owner's or Loan Policies – Washoe, Humboldt, Pershing, Churchill, Mineral, Esmeralda, Douglas, Carson City, Lyon, Storey Counties |
| IV.   | Reissue of Owner's Insurance9  |
| V.    | Sale with a Binder to Insure Resale9   |
| VI.   | Charges for Simultaneous Issuance of Policies10  |
| VII.  | Subdivision (Development) Rate10   |
| VIII. | Planned Major Projects   |
| IX.   | Commercial Leasehold   |
| Х.    | Special Land Use and Development14   |
| XI.   | Residential Limited Coverage Junior Loan Policy15  |
| XII.  | Additional Discounts15   |
| XIII. | Additional Charges16   |
| XIV.  | Guarantees, Reports and Services   |
| XV.   | Cancellation Fee   |
| XVI.  | Risk Rate  |
| XVII. | Modification Guarantee   |
| XVIII | .Closing Protection Letters  |
| XIX.  | Secondary Market Short Form Residential Loan Policy  |
| XX.   | ALTA Residential Limited Coverage Mortgage Modification Policy   |
| XXI.  | Endorsements   |

## I. ORIGINAL ISSUE CHARGES FOR OWNER'S OR LOAN POLICIES:

• State Charges (Zone 1): Elko, White Pine, Eureka, Lander Counties

| Value c   | of Insu | rance     | (Basic Charge)<br>Standard<br>Owner's/<br>Extended Loan | Extended<br>Owner's | Standard<br>Loan | Short Term<br>Rate (3<br>years or<br>less) | Simultaneous<br>Loan Policy<br>w/Owner's at<br>Full Value |
|-----------|---------|-----------|---|---------------------|------------------|--|---|
| \$1       | to      | \$50,000  | \$536   | \$750               | \$320            | \$429                                      | \$268   |
| \$50,001  | to      | \$60,000  | \$583   | \$817               | \$500            | \$467                                      | \$292   |
| \$60,001  | to      | \$70,000  | \$631   | \$884               | \$500            | \$505                                      | \$316   |
| \$70,001  | to      | \$80,000  | \$678   | \$950               | \$500            | \$543                                      | \$340   |
| \$80,001  | to      | \$90,000  | \$726   | \$1,017             | \$500            | \$581                                      | \$364   |
| \$90,001  | to      | \$100,000 | \$774   | \$1,084             | \$500            | \$619                                      | \$387   |
| \$100,001 | to      | \$110,000 | \$809   | \$1,134             | \$620            | \$648                                      | \$405   |
| \$110,001 | to      | \$120,000 | \$845   | \$1,184             | \$620            | \$677                                      | \$423   |
| \$120,001 | to      | \$130,000 | \$881   | \$1,234             | \$620            | \$705                                      | \$441   |
| \$130,001 | to      | \$140,000 | \$916   | \$1,283             | \$620            | \$734                                      | \$459   |
| \$140,001 | to      | \$150,000 | \$952   | \$1,333             | \$620            | \$762                                      | \$477   |
| \$150,001 | to      | \$160,000 | \$988   | \$1,383             | \$760            | \$791                                      | \$494   |
| \$160,001 | to      | \$170,000 | \$1,023   | \$1,433             | \$760            | \$819                                      | \$512   |
| \$170,001 | to      | \$180,000 | \$1,059   | \$1,483             | \$760            | \$848                                      | \$530   |
| \$180,001 | to      | \$190,000 | \$1,095   | \$1,533             | \$760            | \$876                                      | \$548   |
| \$190,001 | to      | \$200,000 | \$1,131   | \$1,583             | \$760            | \$905                                      | \$566   |
| \$200,001 | to      | \$210,000 | \$1,163   | \$1,629             | \$880            | \$931                                      | \$582   |
| \$210,001 | to      | \$220,000 | \$1,196   | \$1,675             | \$880            | \$958                                      | \$599   |
| \$220,001 | to      | \$230,000 | \$1,229   | \$1,721             | \$880            | \$984                                      | \$615   |
| \$230,001 | to      | \$240,000 | \$1,262   | \$1,767             | \$880            | \$1,010                                    | \$632   |
| \$240,001 | to      | \$250,000 | \$1,295   | \$1,813             | \$880            | \$1,036                                    | \$648   |
| \$250,001 | to      | \$260,000 | \$1,328   | \$1,859             | \$1,000          | \$1,063                                    | \$664   |
| \$260,001 | to      | \$270,000 | \$1,361   | \$1,905             | \$1,000          | \$1,089                                    | \$681   |
| \$270,001 | to      | \$280,000 | \$1,393   | \$1,951             | \$1,000          | \$1,115                                    | \$697   |
| \$280,001 | to      | \$290,000 | \$1,426   | \$1,997             | \$1,000          | \$1,142                                    | \$714   |
| \$290,001 | to      | \$300,000 | \$1,459   | \$2,043             | \$1,000          | \$1,168                                    | \$730   |
| \$300,001 | to      | \$310,000 | \$1,483   | \$2,077             | \$1,120          | \$1,187                                    | \$742   |
| \$310,001 | to      | \$320,000 | \$1,507   | \$2,110             | \$1,120          | \$1,206                                    | \$754   |
| \$320,001 | to      | \$330,000 | \$1,531   | \$2,143             | \$1,120          | \$1,225                                    | \$766   |
| \$330,001 | to      | \$340,000 | \$1,554   | \$2,177             | \$1,120          | \$1,244                                    | \$778   |
| \$340,001 | to      | \$350,000 | \$1,578   | \$2,210             | \$1,120          | \$1,263                                    | \$790   |
| \$350,001 | to      | \$360,000 | \$1,602   | \$2,243             | \$1,240          | \$1,282                                    | \$801   |
| \$360,001 | to      | \$370,000 | \$1,626   | \$2,276             | \$1,240          | \$1,301                                    | \$813   |
| \$370,001 | to      | \$380,000 | \$1,649   | \$2,310             | \$1,240          | \$1,320                                    | \$825   |
| \$380,001 | to      | \$390,000 | \$1,673   | \$2,343             | \$1,240          | \$1,339                                    | \$837   |
| \$390,001 | to      | \$400,000 | \$1,697   | \$2,376             | \$1,240          | \$1,358                                    | \$849   |
| \$400,001 | to      | \$410,000 | \$1,721   | \$2,410             | \$1,360          | \$1,377                                    | \$861   |
| \$410,001 | to      | \$420,000 | \$1,745   | \$2,443             | \$1,360          | \$1,396                                    | \$873   |
| \$420,001 | to      | \$430,000 | \$1,768   | \$2,476             | \$1,360          | \$1,415                                    | \$885   |
| \$430,001 | to      | \$440,000 | \$1,792   | \$2,510             | \$1,360          | \$1,434                                    | \$897   |
| \$440,001 | to      | \$450,000 | \$1,816   | \$2,543             | \$1,360          | \$1,453                                    | \$909   |
| \$450,001 | to      | \$460,000 | \$1,840   | \$2,576             | \$1,480          | \$1,472                                    | \$920   |
| \$460,001 | to      | \$470,000 | \$1,864   | \$2,610             | \$1,480          | \$1,491                                    | \$932   |
| \$470,001 | to      | \$480,000 | \$1,887   | \$2,643             | \$1,480          | \$1,510                                    | \$944   |
| \$480,001 | to      | \$490,000 | \$1,911   | \$2,676             | \$1,480          | \$1,529                                    | \$956   |
| \$490,001 | to      | \$500,000 | \$1,935   | \$2,710             | \$1,480          | \$1,549                                    | \$968   |
| \$500,001 | to      | \$510,000 | \$1,959   | \$2,743             | \$1,600          | \$1,568                                    | \$980   |
| \$510,001 | to      | \$520,000 | \$1,983   | \$2,776             | \$1,600          | \$1,587                                    | \$992   |
| \$520,001 | to      | \$530,000 | \$2,006   | \$2,809             | \$1,600          | \$1,606                                    | \$1,004   |
| \$530,001 | to      | \$540,000 | \$2,030   | \$2,843             | \$1,600          | \$1,625                                    | \$1,016   |
| \$540,001 | to      | \$550,000 | \$2,054   | \$2,876             | \$1,600          | \$1,644                                    | \$1,027   |
| \$550,001 | to      | \$560,000 | \$2,078   | \$2,909             | \$1,720          | \$1,663                                    | \$1,039   |

| Value       | of Insu |             | (Basic Charge)<br>Standard<br>Owner's/<br>Extended Loan | Extended<br>Owner's | Standard<br>Loan | Short Term<br>Rate (3<br>years or<br>less) | Simultaneous<br>Loan Policy<br>w/Owner's at<br>Full Value |
|-------------|---------|-------------|---|---------------------|------------------|--|---|
| \$560,001   | to      | \$570,000   | \$2,102   | \$2,943             | \$1,720          | \$1,682                                    | \$1,051   |
| \$570,001   | to      | \$580,000   | \$2,125   | \$2,976             | \$1,720          | \$1,701                                    | \$1,063   |
| \$580,001   | to      | \$590,000   | \$2,149   | \$3,009             | \$1,720          | \$1,720                                    | \$1,075   |
| \$590,001   | to      | \$600,000   | \$2,173   | \$3,043             | \$1,720          | \$1,739                                    | \$1,087   |
| \$600,001   | to      | \$610,000   | \$2,197   | \$3,076             | \$1,840          | \$1,758                                    | \$1,099   |
| \$610,001   | to      | \$620,000   | \$2,221   | \$3,109             | \$1,840          | \$1,777                                    | \$1,111   |
| \$620,001   | to      | \$630,000   | \$2,244   | \$3,143             | \$1,840          | \$1,796                                    | \$1,123   |
| \$630,001   | to      | \$640,000   | \$2,268   | \$3,176             | \$1,840          | \$1,815                                    | \$1,135   |
| \$640,001   | to      | \$650,000   | \$2,292   | \$3,209             | \$1,840          | \$1,834                                    | \$1,146   |
| \$650,001   | to      | \$660,000   | \$2,316   | \$3,242             | \$1,960          | \$1,853                                    | \$1,158   |
| \$660,001   | to      | \$670,000   | \$2,339   | \$3,276             | \$1,960          | \$1,872                                    | \$1,170   |
| \$670,001   | to      | \$680,000   | \$2,363   | \$3,309             | \$1,960          | \$1,891                                    | \$1,182   |
| \$680,001   | to      | \$690,000   | \$2,387   | \$3,342             | \$1,960          | \$1,910                                    | \$1,194   |
| \$690,001   | to      | \$700,000   | \$2,411   | \$3,376             | \$1,960          | \$1,929                                    | \$1,206   |
| \$700,001   | to      | \$710,000   | \$2,435   | \$3,409             | \$2,080          | \$1,948                                    | \$1,218   |
| \$710,001   | to      | \$720,000   | \$2,458   | \$3,442             | \$2,080          | \$1,967                                    | \$1,230   |
| \$720,001   | to      | \$730,000   | \$2,482   | \$3,476             | \$2,080          | \$1,986                                    | \$1,242   |
| \$730,001   | to      | \$740,000   | \$2,506   | \$3,509             | \$2,080          | \$2,005                                    | \$1,254   |
| \$740,001   | to      | \$750,000   | \$2,530   | \$3,542             | \$2,080          | \$2,024                                    | \$1,265   |
| \$750,001   | to      | \$760,000   | \$2,554   | \$3,576             | \$2,200          | \$2,043                                    | \$1,277   |
| \$760,001   | to      | \$770,000   | \$2,577   | \$3,609             | \$2,200          | \$2,062                                    | \$1,289   |
| \$770,001   | to      | \$780,000   | \$2,601   | \$3,642             | \$2,200          | \$2,081                                    | \$1,301   |
| \$780,001   | to      | \$790,000   | \$2,625   | \$3,676             | \$2,200          | \$2,101                                    | \$1,313   |
| \$790,001   | to      | \$800,000   | \$2,649   | \$3,709             | \$2,200          | \$2,120                                    | \$1,325   |
| \$800,001   | to      | \$810,000   | \$2,673   | \$3,742             | \$2,320          | \$2,139                                    | \$1,337   |
| \$810,001   | to      | \$820,000   | \$2,696   | \$3,775             | \$2,320          | \$2,158                                    | \$1,349   |
| \$820,001   | to      | \$830,000   | \$2,720   | \$3,809             | \$2,320          | \$2,177                                    | \$1,361   |
| \$830,001   | to      | \$840,000   | \$2,744   | \$3,842             | \$2,320          | \$2,196                                    | \$1,372   |
| \$840,001   | to      | \$850,000   | \$2,768   | \$3,875             | \$2,320          | \$2,215                                    | \$1,384   |
| \$850,001   | to      | \$860,000   | \$2,792   | \$3,909             | \$2,440          | \$2,234                                    | \$1,396   |
| \$860,001   | to      | \$870,000   | \$2,815   | \$3,942             | \$2,440          | \$2,253                                    | \$1,408   |
| \$870,001   | to      | \$880,000   | \$2,839   | \$3,975             | \$2,440          | \$2,272                                    | \$1,420   |
| \$880,001   | to      | \$890,000   | \$2,863   | \$4,009             | \$2,440          | \$2,291                                    | \$1,432   |
| \$890,001   | to      | \$900,000   | \$2,887   | \$4,042             | \$2,440          | \$2,310                                    | \$1,444   |
| \$900,001   | to      | \$910,000   | \$2,911   | \$4,075             | \$2,560          | \$2,329                                    | \$1,456   |
| \$910,001   | to      | \$920,000   | \$2,934   | \$4,109             | \$2,560          | \$2,348                                    | \$1,468   |
| \$920,001   | to      | \$930,000   | \$2,958   | \$4,142             | \$2,560          | \$2,367                                    | \$1,480   |
| \$930,001   | to      | \$940,000   | \$2,982   | \$4,175             | \$2,560          | \$2,386                                    | \$1,491   |
| \$940,001   | to      | \$950,000   | \$3,006   | \$4,208             | \$2,560          | \$2,405                                    | \$1,503   |
| \$950,001   | to      | \$960,000   | \$3,029   | \$4,242             | \$2,680          | \$2,424                                    | \$1,515   |
| \$960,001   | to      | \$970,000   | \$3,053   | \$4,275             | \$2,680          | \$2,443                                    | \$1,527   |
| \$970,001   | to      | \$980,000   | \$3,077   | \$4,308             | \$2,680          | \$2,462                                    | \$1,539   |
| \$980,001   | to      | \$990,000   | \$3,101   | \$4,342             | \$2,680          | \$2,481                                    | \$1,551   |
| \$990,001   | to      | \$1,000,000 | \$3,125   | \$4,375             | \$2,680          | \$2,500                                    | \$1,563   |
| \$1,000,001 | to      | \$1,010,000 | \$3,146   | \$4,404             | \$2,780          | \$2,517                                    | \$1,573   |
| \$1,010,001 | to      | \$1,020,000 | \$3,167   | \$4,434             | \$2,780          | \$2,534                                    | \$1,584   |
| \$1,020,001 | to      | \$1,030,000 | \$3,188   | \$4,463             | \$2,780          | \$2,551                                    | \$1,594   |
| \$1,030,001 | to      | \$1,040,000 | \$3,209   | \$4,492             | \$2,780          | \$2,567                                    | \$1,605   |
| \$1,040,001 | to      | \$1,050,000 | \$3,229   | \$4,522             | \$2,780          | \$2,584                                    | \$1,615   |
| \$1,050,001 | to      | \$1,060,000 | \$3,250   | \$4,551             | \$2,880          | \$2,601                                    | \$1,626   |
| \$1,060,001 | to      | \$1,070,000 | \$3,271   | \$4,580             | \$2,880          | \$2,618                                    | \$1,636   |
| \$1,070,001 | to      | \$1,080,000 | \$3,292   | \$4,610             | \$2,880          | \$2,634                                    | \$1,647   |
| \$1,080,001 | to      | \$1,090,000 | \$3,313   | \$4,639             | \$2,880          | \$2,651                                    | \$1,657   |
| \$1,090,001 | to      | \$1,100,000 | \$3,334   | \$4,669             | \$2,880          | \$2,668                                    | \$1,668   |
| \$1,100,001 | to      | \$1,110,000 | \$3,355   | \$4,698             | \$2,980          | \$2,685                                    | \$1,678   |
| \$1,110,001 | to      | \$1,120,000 | \$3,376   | \$4,727             | \$2,980          | \$2,702                                    | \$1,689   |

| \$1,120,001         to         \$1,130,000         \$3,347         \$4,777         \$2,980         \$2,718         \$1,699           \$1,130,001         to         \$1,150,000         \$3,443         \$4,845         \$2,980         \$2,725         \$1,710           \$1,150,001         to         \$1,160,000         \$3,440         \$4,845         \$2,980         \$2,769         \$1,731           \$1,150,001         to         \$1,170,000         \$3,441         \$4,847         \$3,080         \$2,769         \$1,772           \$1,180,001         to         \$1,180,000         \$3,562         \$4,933         \$3,080         \$2,862         \$1,772           \$1,200,000         \$3,564         \$4,962         \$3,080         \$2,865         \$1,772           \$1,200,001         \$1,220,000         \$3,666         \$5,021         \$3,180         \$2,2869         \$1,783           \$1,220,001         \$1,240,000         \$3,670         \$5,180         \$2,290         \$1,825           \$1,220,001         \$1,240,000         \$3,774         \$5,180         \$2,290         \$1,825           \$1,220,001         \$1,280,000         \$3,774         \$5,226         \$3,280         \$2,933         \$1,846           \$1,220,001         \$1,300,000  | Value       | of Insu |             | (Basic Charge)<br>Standard<br>Owner's/<br>Extended Loan | Extended<br>Owner's | Standard<br>Loan | Short Term<br>Rate (3<br>years or<br>less) | Simultaneous<br>Loan Policy<br>w/Owner's at<br>Full Value |
|--|-------------|---------|-------------|---|---------------------|------------------|--|---|
|  |             | to      |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
|  |             | to      |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
|  |             | to      |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
|  |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
|  |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
|  |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| \$\$1,200,001         to         \$\$1,210,001         \$\$3,160         \$\$2,852         \$\$1,783           \$\$1,210,001         to         \$\$1,220,000         \$\$3,586         \$\$5,021         \$\$3,180         \$\$2,869         \$\$1,793           \$\$1,220,001         to         \$\$1,240,000         \$\$3,628         \$\$5,079         \$\$3,180         \$\$2,866         \$\$1,804           \$\$1,220,001         to         \$\$1,240,000         \$\$3,649         \$\$5,109         \$\$3,180         \$\$2,903         \$\$1,814           \$\$1,220,001         to         \$\$1,260,000         \$\$3,670         \$\$5,138         \$\$3,280         \$\$2,936         \$\$1,825           \$\$1,260,001         \$\$1,280,000         \$\$3,712         \$\$5,197         \$\$3,280         \$\$2,970         \$\$1,856           \$\$1,280,001         \$\$1,300,000         \$\$3,775         \$\$5,286         \$\$3,300         \$\$3,020         \$\$1,886           \$\$1,300,001         \$\$1,340,000         \$\$3,776         \$\$5,285         \$\$3,380         \$\$3,027         \$\$1,888           \$\$1,300,001         \$\$1,340,000         \$\$3,817         \$\$5,344         \$\$3,380         \$\$3,0371         \$\$1,888           \$\$1,300,001         \$\$1,360,000         \$\$3,817         \$\$5,3428         \$\$3,480         \$\$3,171 |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
|  |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
|  |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $  |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| \$1,240,001         to         \$1,250,000         \$3,649         \$5,109         \$3,180         \$2,290         \$1,825           \$1,250,001         to         \$1,260,000         \$3,670         \$5,138         \$3,280         \$2,963         \$1,835           \$1,270,001         to         \$1,280,000         \$3,712         \$5,168         \$3,280         \$2,963         \$1,846           \$1,290,001         to         \$1,280,000         \$3,733         \$5,226         \$3,280         \$2,970         \$1,867           \$1,290,001         to         \$1,300,000         \$3,775         \$5,226         \$3,280         \$3,003         \$1,877           \$1,300,001         to         \$1,300,000         \$3,776         \$5,344         \$3,380         \$3,003         \$1,888           \$1,320,001         to         \$1,330,000         \$3,817         \$5,344         \$3,380         \$3,067         \$1,930           \$1,340,001         to         \$1,360,000         \$3,879         \$5,432         \$3,480         \$3,104         \$1,940           \$1,340,001         to         \$1,360,000         \$3,942         \$5,578         \$3,480         \$3,138         \$1,931           \$1,340,001         to         \$1,340,000         \$3,942  |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| \$1,260,001       to       \$1,270,000       \$3,670       \$5,138       \$3,280       \$2,936       \$1,835         \$1,260,001       to       \$1,270,000       \$3,691       \$5,168       \$3,280       \$2,953       \$1,846         \$1,280,001       to       \$1,280,000       \$3,712       \$5,179       \$3,280       \$2,967       \$1,866         \$1,280,001       to       \$1,300,000       \$3,775       \$5,286       \$3,380       \$3,020       \$1,888         \$1,310,001       to       \$1,320,000       \$3,776       \$5,286       \$3,380       \$3,020       \$1,888         \$1,320,001       to       \$1,330,000       \$3,3776       \$5,344       \$3,380       \$3,054       \$1,909         \$1,330,001       to       \$1,340,000       \$3,883       \$5,373       \$3,380       \$3,071       \$1,919         \$1,340,001       to       \$1,370,000       \$3,879       \$5,441       \$3,480       \$3,104       \$1,940         \$1,360,001       to       \$1,370,000       \$3,921       \$5,490       \$3,480       \$3,154       \$1,972         \$1,380,001       to       \$1,380,000       \$3,9842       \$5,578       \$3,680       \$3,154       \$1,972         \$1,390,001       <  |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| \$1,260,001         to         \$1,270,000         \$3,691         \$5,168         \$3,280         \$2,953         \$1,846           \$1,270,001         to         \$1,280,000         \$3,712         \$5,197         \$3,280         \$2,970         \$1,856           \$1,280,001         to         \$1,290,000         \$3,754         \$5,226         \$3,280         \$2,987         \$1,867           \$1,300,001         to         \$1,300,000         \$3,754         \$5,285         \$3,380         \$3,020         \$1,888           \$1,310,001         to         \$1,320,000         \$3,776         \$5,314         \$3,380         \$3,037         \$1,888           \$1,320,001         to         \$1,330,000         \$3,8171         \$5,344         \$3,380         \$3,071         \$1,919           \$1,340,001         to         \$1,350,000         \$3,858         \$5,402         \$3,380         \$3,087         \$1,930           \$1,340,001         to         \$1,360,000         \$3,878         \$5,432         \$3,480         \$3,184         \$1,940           \$1,370,001         to         \$1,380,000         \$3,921         \$5,549         \$3,480         \$3,171         \$1,932           \$1,440,001         \$1,440,000         \$3,984         \$5,578<   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
|  |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$  |             |         | . , ,       |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $   |             | to      |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$   |             | to      |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$   | \$1,340,001 | to      | \$1,350,000 | \$3,858   | \$5,402             | \$3,380          | \$3,087                                    | \$1,930   |
| $\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$   | \$1,350,001 | to      | \$1,360,000 | \$3,879   | \$5,432             | \$3,480          | \$3,104                                    | \$1,940   |
| $ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$  | \$1,360,001 | to      | \$1,370,000 | \$3,900   | \$5,461             | \$3,480          | \$3,121                                    | \$1,951   |
| $ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$  |             | to      |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $   | . , ,       |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $   |             | to      |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| $\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $   | \$1,530,001 | to      | \$1,540,000 |   | \$5,960             | \$3,780          | \$3,406                                    | \$2,129   |
| \$1,560,001       to       \$1,570,000       \$4,320       \$6,048       \$3,880       \$3,456       \$2,160         \$1,570,001       to       \$1,580,000       \$4,341       \$6,077       \$3,880       \$3,473       \$2,171         \$1,580,001       to       \$1,590,000       \$4,362       \$6,107       \$3,880       \$3,490       \$2,181         \$1,590,001       to       \$1,600,000       \$4,383       \$6,136       \$3,880       \$3,507       \$2,192         \$1,600,001       to       \$1,610,000       \$4,404       \$6,166       \$3,980       \$3,523       \$2,202         \$1,610,001       to       \$1,620,000       \$4,425       \$6,195       \$3,980       \$3,540       \$2,213         \$1,620,001       to       \$1,630,000       \$4,446       \$6,224       \$3,980       \$3,557       \$2,223         \$1,620,001       to       \$1,640,000       \$4,466       \$6,254       \$3,980       \$3,574       \$2,234         \$1,630,001       to       \$1,650,000       \$4,487       \$6,283       \$3,980       \$3,590       \$2,244   | \$1,540,001 | to      |             |   |                     |                  | \$3,423                                    |   |
| \$1,570,001       to       \$1,580,000       \$4,341       \$6,077       \$3,880       \$3,473       \$2,171         \$1,580,001       to       \$1,590,000       \$4,362       \$6,107       \$3,880       \$3,490       \$2,181         \$1,590,001       to       \$1,600,000       \$4,383       \$6,136       \$3,880       \$3,507       \$2,192         \$1,600,001       to       \$1,610,000       \$4,404       \$6,166       \$3,980       \$3,523       \$2,202         \$1,610,001       to       \$1,620,000       \$4,425       \$6,195       \$3,980       \$3,540       \$2,213         \$1,620,001       to       \$1,630,000       \$4,446       \$6,224       \$3,980       \$3,557       \$2,223         \$1,630,001       to       \$1,640,000       \$4,466       \$6,254       \$3,980       \$3,574       \$2,234         \$1,640,001       to       \$1,650,000       \$4,487       \$6,283       \$3,980       \$3,590       \$2,244  |             | to      |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| \$1,580,001       to       \$1,590,000       \$4,362       \$6,107       \$3,880       \$3,490       \$2,181         \$1,590,001       to       \$1,600,000       \$4,383       \$6,136       \$3,880       \$3,507       \$2,192         \$1,600,001       to       \$1,610,000       \$4,404       \$6,166       \$3,980       \$3,523       \$2,202         \$1,610,001       to       \$1,620,000       \$4,425       \$6,195       \$3,980       \$3,540       \$2,213         \$1,620,001       to       \$1,630,000       \$4,446       \$6,224       \$3,980       \$3,557       \$2,223         \$1,630,001       to       \$1,640,000       \$4,466       \$6,254       \$3,980       \$3,574       \$2,234         \$1,640,001       to       \$1,650,000       \$4,487       \$6,283       \$3,980       \$3,590       \$2,244   |             | to      |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| \$1,590,001         to         \$1,600,000         \$4,383         \$6,136         \$3,880         \$3,507         \$2,192           \$1,600,001         to         \$1,610,000         \$4,404         \$6,166         \$3,980         \$3,523         \$2,202           \$1,610,001         to         \$1,620,000         \$4,425         \$6,195         \$3,980         \$3,540         \$2,213           \$1,620,001         to         \$1,630,000         \$4,446         \$6,224         \$3,980         \$3,557         \$2,223           \$1,630,001         to         \$1,640,000         \$4,466         \$6,254         \$3,980         \$3,574         \$2,234           \$1,640,001         to         \$1,650,000         \$4,487         \$6,283         \$3,980         \$3,590         \$2,244  |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| \$1,600,001         to         \$1,610,000         \$4,404         \$6,166         \$3,980         \$3,523         \$2,202           \$1,610,001         to         \$1,620,000         \$4,425         \$6,195         \$3,980         \$3,540         \$2,213           \$1,620,001         to         \$1,630,000         \$4,446         \$6,224         \$3,980         \$3,557         \$2,223           \$1,630,001         to         \$1,640,000         \$4,466         \$6,254         \$3,980         \$3,574         \$2,234           \$1,640,001         to         \$1,650,000         \$4,487         \$6,283         \$3,980         \$3,590         \$2,244   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| \$1,610,001         to         \$1,620,000         \$4,425         \$6,195         \$3,980         \$3,540         \$2,213           \$1,620,001         to         \$1,630,000         \$4,446         \$6,224         \$3,980         \$3,557         \$2,223           \$1,630,001         to         \$1,640,000         \$4,466         \$6,254         \$3,980         \$3,574         \$2,234           \$1,640,001         to         \$1,650,000         \$4,487         \$6,283         \$3,980         \$3,590         \$2,244  |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| \$1,620,001         to         \$1,630,000         \$4,446         \$6,224         \$3,980         \$3,557         \$2,223           \$1,630,001         to         \$1,640,000         \$4,466         \$6,254         \$3,980         \$3,574         \$2,234           \$1,640,001         to         \$1,650,000         \$4,487         \$6,283         \$3,980         \$3,590         \$2,244   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| \$1,630,001         to         \$1,640,000         \$4,466         \$6,254         \$3,980         \$3,574         \$2,234           \$1,640,001         to         \$1,650,000         \$4,487         \$6,283         \$3,980         \$3,590         \$2,244  |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| \$1,640,001 to \$1,650,000 \$4,487 \$6,283 \$3,980 \$3,590 \$2,244   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
|  |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| I & LOOULUUTI TO I & LOOULUUU I & 4508 I & 6312 I & 44.080 I & 33.607 I & 92.255   | \$1,650,001 | to      | \$1,660,000 | \$4,508   | \$6,312             | \$4,080          | \$3,607                                    | \$2,255   |
| \$1,660,001 to \$1,670,000 \$4,529 \$6,342 \$4,080 \$3,624 \$2,265   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |
| \$1,670,001 to \$1,680,000 \$4,550 \$6,371 \$4,080 \$3,641 \$2,276   |             |         |             |   |                     |                  |  |   |

| Value o                            | of Insu | rance          | (Basic Charge)<br>Standard<br>Owner's/<br>Extended Loan | Extended<br>Owner's | Standard<br>Loan | Short Term<br>Rate (3<br>years or<br>less) | Simultaneous<br>Loan Policy<br>w/Owner's at<br>Full Value |
|------------------------------------|---------|----------------|---|---------------------|------------------|--|---|
| \$1,680,001                        | to      | \$1,690,000    | \$4,571   | \$6,400             | \$4,080          | \$3,658                                    | \$2,286   |
| \$1,690,001                        | to      | \$1,700,000    | \$4,592   | \$6,430             | \$4,080          | \$3,674                                    | \$2,297   |
| \$1,700,001                        | to      | \$1,710,000    | \$4,613   | \$6,459             | \$4,180          | \$3,691                                    | \$2,307   |
| \$1,710,001                        | to      | \$1,720,000    | \$4,634   | \$6,488             | \$4,180          | \$3,708                                    | \$2,318   |
| \$1,720,001                        | to      | \$1,730,000    | \$4,655   | \$6,518             | \$4,180          | \$3,725                                    | \$2,328   |
| \$1,730,001                        | to      | \$1,740,000    | \$4,676   | \$6,547             | \$4,180          | \$3,741                                    | \$2,339   |
| \$1,740,001                        | to      | \$1,750,000    | \$4,697   | \$6,576             | \$4,180          | \$3,758                                    | \$2,349   |
| \$1,750,001                        | to      | \$1,760,000    | \$4,718   | \$6,606             | \$4,280          | \$3,775                                    | \$2,360   |
| \$1,760,001                        | to      | \$1,770,000    | \$4,739   | \$6,635             | \$4,280          | \$3,792                                    | \$2,370   |
| \$1,770,001                        | to      | \$1,780,000    | \$4,760   | \$6,665             | \$4,280          | \$3,809                                    | \$2,381   |
| \$1,780,001                        | to      | \$1,790,000    | \$4,781   | \$6,694             | \$4,280          | \$3,825                                    | \$2,391   |
| \$1,790,001                        | to      | \$1,800,000    | \$4,802   | \$6,723             | \$4,280          | \$3,842                                    | \$2,401   |
| \$1,800,001                        | to      | \$1,810,000    | \$4,823   | \$6,753             | \$4,380          | \$3,859                                    | \$2,412   |
| \$1,810,001                        | to      | \$1,820,000    | \$4,844   | \$6,782             | \$4,380          | \$3,876                                    | \$2,422   |
| \$1,820,001                        | to      | \$1,830,000    | \$4,865   | \$6,811             | \$4,380          | \$3,892                                    | \$2,433   |
| \$1,830,001                        | to      | \$1,840,000    | \$4,886   | \$6,841             | \$4,380          | \$3,909                                    | \$2,443   |
| \$1,840,001                        | to      | \$1,850,000    | \$4,907   | \$6,870             | \$4,380          | \$3,926                                    | \$2,454   |
| \$1,850,001                        | to      | \$1,860,000    | \$4,928   | \$6,899             | \$4,480          | \$3,943                                    | \$2,464   |
| \$1,860,001                        | to      | \$1,870,000    | \$4,949   | \$6,929             | \$4,480          | \$3,959                                    | \$2,475   |
| \$1,870,001                        | to      | \$1,880,000    | \$4,970   | \$6,958             | \$4,480          | \$3,976                                    | \$2,485   |
| \$1,880,001                        | to      | \$1,890,000    | \$4,991   | \$6,987             | \$4,480          | \$3,993                                    | \$2,496   |
| \$1,890,001                        | to      | \$1,900,000    | \$5,012   | \$7,017             | \$4,480          | \$4,010                                    | \$2,506   |
| \$1,900,001                        | to      | \$1,910,000    | \$5,033   | \$7,046             | \$4,580          | \$4,027                                    | \$2,517   |
| \$1,910,001                        | to      | \$1,920,000    | \$5,054   | \$7,075             | \$4,580          | \$4,043                                    | \$2,527   |
| \$1,920,001                        | to      | \$1,930,000    | \$5,074   | \$7,105             | \$4,580          | \$4,060                                    | \$2,538   |
| \$1,930,001                        | to      | \$1,940,000    | \$5,095   | \$7,134             | \$4,580          | \$4,077                                    | \$2,548   |
| \$1,940,001                        | to      | \$1,950,000    | \$5,116   | \$7,164             | \$4,580          | \$4,094                                    | \$2,559   |
| \$1,950,001                        | to      | \$1,960,000    | \$5,137   | \$7,193             | \$4,680          | \$4,110                                    | \$2,569   |
| \$1,960,001                        | to      | \$1,970,000    | \$5,158   | \$7,222             | \$4,680          | \$4,127                                    | \$2,580   |
| \$1,970,001                        | to      | \$1,980,000    | \$5,179   | \$7,252             | \$4,680          | \$4,144                                    | \$2,590   |
| \$1,980,001                        | to      | \$1,990,000    | \$5,200   | \$7,281             | \$4,680          | \$4,161                                    | \$2,601   |
| \$1,990,001                        | to      | \$2,000,000    | \$5,221   | \$7,310             | \$4,680          | \$4,178                                    | \$2,611   |
| Additional pricing: \$2,000,001 to |         | \$1.85         | \$2.60  | \$1.10              | \$1.50           | \$0.95                                     |   |
| \$5,000,000,00                     |         |                |   |                     | •                | -  |   |
| thousand                           |         |                |   |                     |                  |  |   |
|                                    |         | For policy amo | unts over \$5,000,0                                     | 000 contact S       | Stewart Title un | derwriting                                 |   |

The charges set forth are minimum fees. Additional charges will apply for unusual conditions and/or special services.

When a rate for a policy, guarantee or endorsement is not an even dollar amount, the rate shall be rounded up to the nearest dollar. A rate that is a percentage of the Basic Charge shall be calculated from the unrounded rate amount with rounding done after all other calculations have been determined.

## II. ORIGINAL ISSUE CHARGES FOR OWNER'S OR LOAN POLICIES:

| ٠ | State Charges | (Zone 2): | Clark, Lincoln, | Nye Counties |
|---|---------------|-----------|-----------------|--------------|
|---|---------------|-----------|-----------------|--------------|

|  |         | ()           | (Basic Charge)                        |                     |                       | Short Term                   | Simultaneous                              |
|--|---------|--------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|------------------------------|---|
| Value  | of Insu | rance        | Standard<br>Owner's/<br>Extended Loan | Extended<br>Owner's | Standard<br>Loan      | Rate (3<br>years or<br>less) | Loan Policy<br>w/Owner's at<br>Full Value |
| \$1  | to      | \$50,000     | \$536                                 | \$751               | \$320                 | \$429                        | \$304                                     |
| \$50,001   | to      | \$100,000    | \$644                                 | \$902               | \$500                 | \$516                        | \$374                                     |
| \$100,001  | to      | \$150,000    | \$912                                 | \$1,277             | \$620                 | \$730                        | \$451                                     |
| \$150,001  | to      | \$200,000    | \$979                                 | \$1,371             | \$760                 | \$784                        | \$528                                     |
| \$200,001  | to      | \$250,000    | \$1,164                               | \$1,630             | \$880                 | \$932                        | \$598                                     |
| \$250,001  | to      | \$300,000    | \$1,313                               | \$1,839             | \$1,000               | \$1,051                      | \$670                                     |
| \$300,001  | to      | \$350,000    | \$1,442                               | \$2,019             | \$1,120               | \$1,154                      | \$726                                     |
| \$350,001  | to      | \$400,000    | \$1,597                               | \$2,236             | \$1,240               | \$1,278                      | \$780                                     |
| \$400,001  | to      | \$450,000    | \$1,751                               | \$2,452             | \$1,360               | \$1,401                      | \$837                                     |
| \$450,001  | to      | \$500,000    | \$1,906                               | \$2,669             | \$1,480               | \$1,525                      | \$891                                     |
| \$500,001  | to      | \$550,000    | \$2,060                               | \$2,884             | \$1,600               | \$1,648                      | \$948                                     |
| \$550,001  | to      | \$600,000    | \$2,215                               | \$3,101             | \$1,720               | \$1,772                      | \$1,005                                   |
| \$600,001  | to      | \$650,000    | \$2,369                               | \$3,317             | \$1,840               | \$1,896                      | \$1,056                                   |
| \$650,001  | to      | \$700,000    | \$2,524                               | \$3,534             | \$1,960               | \$2,020                      | \$1,113                                   |
| \$700,001  | to      | \$750,000    | \$2,678                               | \$3,750             | \$2,080               | \$2,143                      | \$1,172                                   |
| \$750,001  | to      | \$800,000    | \$2,833                               | \$3,967             | \$2,200               | \$2,267                      | \$1,226                                   |
| \$800,001  | to      | \$850,000    | \$2,987                               | \$4,182             | \$2,320               | \$2,390                      | \$1,283                                   |
| \$850,001  | to      | \$900,000    | \$3,142                               | \$4,399             | \$2,440               | \$2,514                      | \$1,337                                   |
| \$900,001  | to      | \$950,000    | \$3,296                               | \$4,615             | \$2,560               | \$2,637                      | \$1,391                                   |
| \$950,001  | to      | \$1,000,000  | \$3,451                               | \$4,832             | \$2,680               | \$2,761                      | \$1,447                                   |
| \$1,000,001  | to      | \$1,050,000  | \$3,605                               | \$5,047             | \$2,780               | \$2,884                      | \$1,481                                   |
| \$1,050,001  | to      | \$1,100,000  | \$3,760                               | \$5,264             | \$2,880               | \$3,008                      | \$1,527                                   |
| \$1,100,001  | to      | \$1,150,000  | \$3,914                               | \$5,480             | \$2,980               | \$3,132                      | \$1,572                                   |
| \$1,150,001  | to      | \$1,200,000  | \$4,069                               | \$5,697             | \$3,080               | \$3,256                      | \$1,617                                   |
| \$1,200,001  | to      | \$1,250,000  | \$4,223                               | \$5,913             | \$3,180               | \$3,379                      | \$1,663                                   |
| \$1,250,001  | to      | \$1,300,000  | \$4,378                               | \$6,130             | \$3,280               | \$3,503                      | \$1,708                                   |
| \$1,300,001  | to      | \$1,350,000  | \$4,532                               | \$6,345             | \$3,380               | \$3,626                      | \$1,753                                   |
| \$1,350,001  | to      | \$1,400,000  | \$4,687                               | \$6,562             | \$3,480               | \$3,750                      | \$1,799                                   |
| \$1,400,001  | to      | \$1,450,000  | \$4,841                               | \$6,778             | \$3,580               | \$3,873                      | \$1,844                                   |
| \$1,450,001  | to      | \$1,500,000  | \$4,996                               | \$6,995             | \$3,680               | \$3,997                      | \$1,889                                   |
| \$1,500,001  | to      | \$1,550,000  | \$5,150                               | \$7,210             | \$3,780               | \$4,120                      | \$1,935                                   |
| \$1,550,001  | to      | \$1,600,000  | \$5,305                               | \$7,427             | \$3,880               | \$4,244                      | \$1,980                                   |
| \$1,600,001  | to      | \$1,650,000  | \$5,459                               | \$7,643             | \$3,980               | \$4,368                      | \$2,025                                   |
| \$1,650,001  | to      | \$1,700,000  | \$5,614                               | \$7,860             | \$4,080               | \$4,492                      | \$2,071                                   |
| \$1,700,001  | to      | \$1,750,000  | \$5,768                               | \$8,076             | \$4,180               | \$4,615                      | \$2,116                                   |
| \$1,750,001  | to      | \$1,800,000  | \$5,923                               | \$8,293             | \$4,280               | \$4,739                      | \$2,161                                   |
| \$1,800,001  | to      | \$1,850,000  | \$6,077                               | \$8,508             | \$4,380               | \$4,862                      | \$2,207                                   |
| \$1,850,001  | to      | \$1,900,000  | \$6,232                               | \$8,725             | \$4,480               | \$4,986                      | \$2,252                                   |
| \$1,900,001  | to      | \$1,950,000  | \$6,386                               | \$8,941             | \$4,580               | \$5,109                      | \$2,297                                   |
| \$1,950,001  | to      | \$2,000,000  | \$6,541                               | \$9,158             | \$4,680               | \$5,233                      | \$2,342                                   |
| Additional prid<br>\$5,000,000,00                                      |         | d amount per | \$2.00                                | \$2.80              | \$1.20                | \$1.60                       | \$1.00                                    |
| u  |         |              | unts over \$5,000 (                   | 00 contact S        | L<br>Stewart Title un | derwriting                   |   |
| For policy amounts over \$5,000,000 contact Stewart Title underwriting |         |              |                                       |                     |                       |                              |   |

The charges set forth are minimum fees. Additional charges will apply for unusual conditions and/or special services.

When a rate for a policy, guarantee or endorsement is not an even dollar amount, the rate shall be rounded up to the nearest dollar. A rate that is a percentage of the Basic Charge shall be calculated from the unrounded rate amount with rounding done after all other calculations have been determined.

## III. ORIGINAL ISSUE CHARGES FOR OWNER'S OR LOAN POLICIES:

• State Charges (Zone 3): Washoe, Humboldt, Pershing, Churchill, Mineral, Esmeralda, Douglas, Carson City, Lyon, Storey Counties

| Value                                    | of Insu  | rance        | (Basic Charge)<br>Standard<br>Owner's/<br>Extended Loan | Extended<br>Owner's | Standard<br>Loan | Short Term<br>Rate (3<br>years or<br>less) | Simultaneous<br>Loan Policy<br>w/Owner's at<br>Full Value |  |
|--|--|--------------|---|---------------------|------------------|--|---|--|
| \$1                                      | to   | \$50,000     | \$638   | \$894               | \$390            | \$511                                      | \$304   |  |
| \$50,001                                 | to   | \$100,000    | \$784   | \$1,098             | \$563            | \$628                                      | \$374   |  |
| \$100,001                                | to   | \$150,000    | \$946   | \$1,325             | \$692            | \$757                                      | \$451   |  |
| \$150,001                                | to   | \$200,000    | \$1,109   | \$1,553             | \$822            | \$888                                      | \$528   |  |
| \$200,001                                | to   | \$250,000    | \$1,255   | \$1,757             | \$942            | \$1,004                                    | \$598   |  |
| \$250,001                                | to   | \$300,000    | \$1,406   | \$1,969             | \$1,061          | \$1,125                                    | \$670   |  |
| \$300,001                                | to   | \$350,000    | \$1,525   | \$2,135             | \$1,148          | \$1,220                                    | \$726   |  |
| \$350,001                                | to   | \$400,000    | \$1,638   | \$2,294             | \$1,234          | \$1,311                                    | \$780   |  |
| \$400,001                                | to   | \$450,000    | \$1,758   | \$2,462             | \$1,321          | \$1,407                                    | \$837   |  |
| \$450,001                                | to   | \$500,000    | \$1,871   | \$2,620             | \$1,407          | \$1,497                                    | \$891   |  |
| \$500,001                                | to   | \$550,000    | \$1,990   | \$2,786             | \$1,494          | \$1,592                                    | \$948   |  |
| \$550,001                                | to   | \$600,000    | \$2,109   | \$2,953             | \$1,580          | \$1,688                                    | \$1,005   |  |
| \$600,001                                | to   | \$650,000    | \$2,218   | \$3,106             | \$1,667          | \$1,775                                    | \$1,056   |  |
| \$650,001                                | to   | \$700,000    | \$2,336   | \$3,271             | \$1,753          | \$1,869                                    | \$1,113   |  |
| \$700,001                                | to   | \$750,000    | \$2,460   | \$3,444             | \$1,840          | \$1,968                                    | \$1,172   |  |
| \$750,001                                | to   | \$800,000    | \$2,574   | \$3,604             | \$1,926          | \$2,060                                    | \$1,226   |  |
| \$800,001                                | to   | \$850,000    | \$2,693   | \$3,771             | \$2,013          | \$2,154                                    | \$1,283   |  |
| \$850,001                                | to   | \$900,000    | \$2,807   | \$3,930             | \$2,099          | \$2,246                                    | \$1,337   |  |
| \$900,001                                | to   | \$950,000    | \$2,920   | \$4,088             | \$2,186          | \$2,336                                    | \$1,391   |  |
| \$950,001                                | to   | \$1,000,000  | \$3,039   | \$4,255             | \$2,272          | \$2,432                                    | \$1,447   |  |
| \$1,000,001                              | to   | \$1,050,000  | \$3,110   | \$4,354             | \$2,349          | \$2,488                                    | \$1,481   |  |
| \$1,050,001                              | to   | \$1,100,000  | \$3,206   | \$4,489             | \$2,425          | \$2,565                                    | \$1,527   |  |
| \$1,100,001                              | to   | \$1,150,000  | \$3,301   | \$4,622             | \$2,501          | \$2,641                                    | \$1,572   |  |
| \$1,150,001                              | to   | \$1,200,000  | \$3,396   | \$4,755             | \$2,577          | \$2,717                                    | \$1,617   |  |
| \$1,200,001                              | to   | \$1,250,000  | \$3,491   | \$4,888             | \$2,654          | \$2,793                                    | \$1,663   |  |
| \$1,250,001                              | to   | \$1,300,000  | \$3,586   | \$5,021             | \$2,730          | \$2,869                                    | \$1,708   |  |
| \$1,300,001                              | to   | \$1,350,000  | \$3,681   | \$5,154             | \$2,806          | \$2,945                                    | \$1,753   |  |
| \$1,350,001                              | to   | \$1,400,000  | \$3,777   | \$5,288             | \$2,882          | \$3,022                                    | \$1,799   |  |
| \$1,400,001                              | to   | \$1,450,000  | \$3,871   | \$5,420             | \$2,959          | \$3,097                                    | \$1,844   |  |
| \$1,450,001                              | to   | \$1,500,000  | \$3,967   | \$5,554             | \$3,035          | \$3,174                                    | \$1,889   |  |
| \$1,500,001                              | to   | \$1,550,000  | \$4,062   | \$5,687             | \$3,111          | \$3,250                                    | \$1,935   |  |
| \$1,550,001                              | to   | \$1,600,000  | \$4,157   | \$5,820             | \$3,187          | \$3,326                                    | \$1,980   |  |
| \$1,600,001                              | to   | \$1,650,000  | \$4,253   | \$5,955             | \$3,264          | \$3,403                                    | \$2,025   |  |
| \$1,650,001                              | to   | \$1,700,000  | \$4,348   | \$6,088             | \$3,340          | \$3,479                                    | \$2,071   |  |
| \$1,700,001                              | to   | \$1,750,000  | \$4,443   | \$6,221             | \$3,416          | \$3,555                                    | \$2,116   |  |
| \$1,750,001                              | to   | \$1,800,000  | \$4,538   | \$6,354             | \$3,492          | \$3,631                                    | \$2,161   |  |
| \$1,800,001                              | to   | \$1,850,000  | \$4,634   | \$6,488             | \$3,569          | \$3,708                                    | \$2,207   |  |
| \$1,850,001                              | to   | \$1,900,000  | \$4,728   | \$6,620             | \$3,645          | \$3,783                                    | \$2,252   |  |
| \$1,900,001                              | to   | \$1,950,000  | \$4,824   | \$6,754             | \$3,721          | \$3,860                                    | \$2,297   |  |
| \$1,950,001                              | to   | \$2,000,000  | \$4,918   | \$6,886             | \$3,797          | \$3,935                                    | \$2,342   |  |
| Additional pric<br>\$5,000,000,00<br>the | 00, add<br>ousand  | l amount per | \$1.85  | \$2.60              | \$1.10           | \$1.50                                     | \$0.95  |  |
|  | Additional pricing: \$2,000,001 to \$5,000,000 add \$1.85 per thousand<br>For policy amounts over \$5,000,000 contact Stewart Title underwriting |              |   |                     |                  |  |   |  |

The charges set forth are minimum fees. Additional charges will apply for unusual conditions and/or special services.

When a rate for a policy, guarantee or endorsement is not an even dollar amount, the rate shall be rounded up to the nearest dollar. A rate that is a percentage of the Basic Charge shall be calculated

from the unrounded rate amount with rounding done after all other calculations have been determined.

## If the policy to be issued is a Homeowner's Policy of Title Insurance for a One-To-Four Family Residence or ALTA Expanded Coverage Residential Loan Policies ("Enhanced"):

The charge for the Enhanced policies is the applicable charge for which the regular policy would ordinarily be issued, plus an additional 10%.

**NOTE**: To compute any title insurance charge on a fraction of \$1,000 (except as to minimum charges) consider any fraction of \$1,000 as a full \$1,000.

## IV. REISSUE OF OWNER'S INSURANCE:

- A. Reissued where no transaction is involved (no time limit). The charge shall be 50% of the Basic Charge.
- B. Reissued to include a loan (time limit of 24 months from date of policy). 35% of the Basic Charge, based upon the same type and amount of outstanding insurance, plus an increased liability charge, if any, based on the charge applicable for each additional unit of insurance issued in excess of the original amount.
  - 1. The Short Term Rate is not applicable under this section.
  - 2. If the original issue is ALTA Standard Coverage Policy Form and the reissue is to be ALTA Extended Coverage Policy Form, then to the charge herein specified shall be added an additional 65% of the Basic Charge, based on the amount of the insurance issued, for the additional coverage form Policy.

## V. SALE WITH A BINDER TO INSURE RESALE

110% of the Basic Charge based upon the full value of the initial sale for a commitment to insure a subsequent resale to an ultimate purchaser through a ALTA Standard Coverage Form Policy. This section is effective only on the following conditions and at the charges specified, otherwise the Basic Charge applicable (Section 1) will prevail on both the "Sale" and the "Resale."

- A. A binder to insure in the form as filed is issued upon recording that the initial conveyance in lieu of a policy of title insurance.
- B. If separate lender's insurance is requested concurrently with the issuance of the binder or the final policy, an additional charge thereof shall be made at the charge applicable. If an additional lender's policy is requested by the holder of the binder, for the purpose of insuring interim or take-out financing prior to the issuance of the ultimate owner's policy, the same may be issued for a fee of 80% of the applicable Basic Charge for the type of insurance issued.
- C. The final sale to the ultimate insured is recorded within 24 months from the date of the binder and if not, the policy of title insurance will automatically be issued insuring the grantee in the initial sale.
- D. In the final policy, insurance in the excess of the original binder amount shall be charged for at the charge applicable for each additional unit of insurance above that shown in the binder.
- E. If ALTA Homeowner's Policy Form is involved, the basic charge shall then be 120% of the Basic Charge.
- F. If ALTA Owner's Policy Extended Form is involved, the basic charge shall then be 150% of the Basic Charge.

NOTE: The Short Term Rate is not applicable.

## VI. CHARGES FOR SIMULTANEOUS ISSUANCE OF POLICIES:

## Simultaneous Issuance of Owner's And Loan Policies:

When an Owner's and a Loan Policy covering identical land are to be issued simultaneously, the charge applicable for the Owner's Policy will be the original Owner's Charge. The Charge for the Loan Policy so simultaneously issued will be in accordance with the rate tables above, not in excess of the Owner's Policy. The Charge on the amount of the Loan Policy exceeding the Owner's Policy is figured at the regular original title insurance charges for "Loan Policies" in the applicable bracket or brackets.

This charge applies to the simultaneous issuance of an Owner's and a Loan Policy. It does not apply to simultaneous first and second mortgage transactions where no owner's policy is issued.

## Simultaneous Issuance of Owner's and Leasehold Owner's Policies:

When Owner's and Leasehold Owner's policies covering identical land are issued simultaneously, the charges for the Owner's Policy will be the applicable Owner's charges. The charges for the Leasehold Owner's policy so simultaneously issued will be thirty percent (30%) of the charges for the Owner's policy up to the amount of the Owner's policy, the minimum charge being \$125. The charge on the amount of the Leaseholder Owner's policy exceeding the Owner's policy is computed at the original title insurance charges for Owner's policy in the applicable bracket or brackets.

## VII. SUBDIVISION (DEVELOPMENT) RATE:

The Basic Subdivision Charge shall be as follows:

| Up to \$20,000 of liability written           | . \$200.00   |
|---|--------------|
|   | Per Thousand |
| Over \$20,000 and up to \$30,000, add         | \$5.00       |
| Over \$30,000 and up to \$40,000, add         | \$3.50       |
| Over \$40,000 and up to \$60,000, add         | \$3.00       |
| Over \$60,000 and up to \$100,000, add        | \$2.75       |
| Over \$100,000 and up to \$300,000, add       | \$2.50       |
| Over \$300,000 and up to \$1,000,000, add     |              |
| Over \$1,000,000 and up to \$5,000,000, add   | \$1.75       |
| Over \$5,000,000 and up to \$10,000,000, add  | \$1.50       |
| Over \$10,000,000 and up to \$20,000,000, add | \$1.25       |
| Over \$20,000,000, add                        | \$1.00       |
| Minimum charge                                |              |

## A. DEVELOPMENT CHARGE

The charges hereunder may be applicable only when ten (10) or more policies are to be issued insuring ten (10) or more different purchasers or lessees of either improved or unimproved property in qualified developments depending upon the number of units and are based upon the full value of each separate sale or unit value under a lease, in the following manner. These reduced percentages are available only when the Company is to issue all remaining lots owned by the developer or builder in the subdivision.

10 to 20 Units 70% of Basic Subdivision Charge

21 to 100 Units60% of Basic Subdivision Charge101 Units or more55% of Basic Subdivision Charge

Reduced percentages are available only when Stewart Policy is to insure all remaining lots owned by the developer or builder in the subdivision.

#### B. SUBDIVISION OR CONDOMINIUM GUARANTEE

Guarantees for map filing are issued for the following charges:

#### 1. Insured Owner

\$210 base charge, plus \$25 minimum additional charge for each ownership, easement, right of way or interest searched or reported. The standard insurance amount is \$1,000 and insurance in excess thereof is available on an increased liability basis at the per unit charge applicable under the Basic Charge on the additional amount requested.

## 2. Parcel Map Guarantee

\$210 base charge, plus \$25 minimum additional charge for each ownership, easement, right of way or interest searched or reported. The standard insurance amount is \$1,000 and insurance in excess thereof is available on an increased liability basis at the per unit charge applicable under the Basic Charge on the additional amount requested.

# C. CONSTRUCTION OR LAND DEVELOPMENT LOAN BINDER CHARGES AND CREDITS:

The charge shall be ten percent (10%) per year, for any construction policy or binder issued for a term not to exceed five (5) years. Full credit of the amount paid for the construction policy or binder can be applied to a permanent loan policy; provided there is no change in the mortgagor and the permanent policy is issued prior to the expiration of the construction policy or binder.

## VIII. PLANNED MAJOR PROJECTS

This section may be used for pricing major commercial, industrial or other developments which involve the issuance of one or more owners, lessees and/or loan policies of title insurance, issued together or at different times on fee or lesser interests, aggregating at least \$4,000,000. A binder may be initially issued for \$0.10 per \$1,000 up to \$10,000,000 and \$0.05 per \$1,000 over \$10,000,000.

| Α. | Owners/Lessees Insurance<br>(Original issue or increased liability) | Per \$1,000          | of Liability         |
|----|---|----------------------|----------------------|
|    |   | STANDARD<br>COVERAGE | EXTENDED<br>COVERAGE |
|    | Aggregate up to \$10,000,000  | \$0.95               | \$1.15               |
|    | Aggregate over \$10,000,000 up to \$25,000,000                      | \$0.90               | \$1.10               |
|    | Aggregate over \$25,000,000 up to \$50,000,000                      | \$0.84               | \$1.04               |

| В. | Lenders Insurance                              | Per \$1,000               | of Liability       |
|----|--|---------------------------|--------------------|
|    |  | STANDARD                  | EXTENDED           |
|    | Aggregate up to \$10,000,000                   | <u>COVERAGE</u><br>\$0.76 | COVERAGE<br>\$0.95 |
|    | Aggregate over \$10,000,000 up to \$25,000,000 | \$0.70                    | \$0.90             |

|    | Aggregate over $^{\text{CO}}$                                      | ኖር ድር                      | ¢0.96                      |
|----|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
|    | Aggregate over \$25,000,000 up to \$50,000,000                     | \$0.66                     | \$0.86                     |
| C. | Trustee's Sale Guarantee   | Per \$1,000                | of Liability               |
|    | Aggregate up to \$10,000,000                                       |                            | \$0.76                     |
|    | Aggregate over \$10,000,000 up to \$25,000,000                     |                            | \$0.72                     |
|    | Aggregate over \$25,000,000 up to \$50,000,000                     |                            | \$0.70                     |
| D. | Owners Policy Following Foreclosure or Deed in Lieu of Foreclosure | Per \$1,000                | of Liability               |
|    |  | STANDARD<br>COVERAGE       | EXTENDED<br>COVERAGE       |
|    | Aggregate up to \$10,000,000                                       | \$0.28                     | \$0.36                     |
|    | Aggregate over \$10,000,000 up to \$25,000,000                     | \$0.27                     | \$0.33                     |
|    | Aggregate over \$25,000,000 up to \$50,000,000                     | \$0.26                     | \$0.32                     |
|    | The Company must have issued its Trustee's Sale                    |                            |                            |
|    | Guarantee in connection with the foreclosure or prior to           |                            |                            |
|    | the deed in lieu of foreclosure, and the deed of trust             |                            |                            |
|    | foreclosed upon or for which the deed in lieu of                   |                            |                            |
|    | foreclosure is given must have been insured.                       |                            |                            |
| Ε. | Combined Package of Services Related to REO<br>Property            | Per \$1,000                | of Liability               |
|    | A Combination of the services provided for under sub-              | Where Owners               | Where Owners               |
|    | sections E and F may be provided with a Binder at the              | Policy issued              | Policy issued              |
|    | following combined charges, payable at the time the                | under sub-<br>section D is | under sub-<br>section D is |
|    | Trustee's Sale Guarantee is issued:                                | standard                   | extended                   |
|    |  | coverage                   | coverage                   |
|    | Aggregate up to \$10,000,000                                       | \$0.95                     | \$1.15                     |
|    | Aggregate over \$10,000,000 up to \$25,000,000                     | \$0.90                     | \$1.10<br>\$1.05           |
|    | Aggregate over \$25,000,000 up to \$50,000,000                     | \$0.88                     | \$1.05                     |
| F. | Reissue of Owners Policies   |                            |                            |
|    | An Owner's Policy may be reissued where no transactio              |                            |                            |
|    | based upon the amount of the outstanding insurance, at             | the following              |                            |
|    | charges:   |                            |                            |
|    | Where the original policy and the reissued policy are bot          | h Standard                 | \$400.00                   |
|    | Coverage:  |                            |                            |
|    | Where the original policy and the reissued policy are bot          | h Extended                 | \$450.00                   |
|    | Coverage:  |                            | <b>\$100.00</b>            |
|    | Where the original policy is Standard Coverage and the             | roissund policy            |                            |
|    | is Extended Coverage:  | reissued policy            |                            |
|    | Aggregate up to \$10,000,000 - \$0.60 per \$1,000 of L             | iability, plus \$4         | 50                         |
|    | Aggregate over \$10,000,000 - \$0.50 per \$1,000 of Li             |                            |                            |
|    | Insurance in excess of the amount of the original policy s         | •                          | at the                     |

applicable charge set forth in paragraph A of this section.

| G. Reissue of Loa  |       | sue of Loan Policies  | Per \$1,00  | 0 of Liability |
|--|-------|---|-------------|----------------|
|  |       | re the original policy and the reissued policy are both Standar<br>erage:                   | d           | \$0.20         |
|  |       | re the original policy and the reissued policy are both Extende<br>erage:                   | эd          | \$0.35         |
|  |       | re the original policy is Standard Coverage and the reissued patented Coverage:             | oolicy      | \$0.40         |
| Insurance in excess of the amount of the original policy shall applicable charge set forth in paragraph E of this section.   |       | riced at th   | е           |                |
| Н.   | End   | orsements   |             |                |
| The fee for each endorsement issued in connection with policies priced under<br>provisions of this section are obtained by multiplying the percentage listed in<br>endorsement section by: |       |   |             |                |
| \$1.00 per \$1,000 for aggregate liability up to \$10,000,000<br>\$0.90 per \$1,000 for aggregate liability over \$10,000,000  |       |   |             |                |
| NOT  | ſE I: | Amounts in excess of \$50,000,000 will be charged for at between the Company and the owner. | a negotia   | ited charge    |
| <b>NOTE II:</b> In computing liabilities to arrive at the charges provided for herein to include transactions by another title insurer.  |       | erein, it is  | permissible |                |

## IX. COMMERCIAL LEASEHOLD

2.

#### A. Lessee's Leasehold Charge

- 1. ALTA Extended Coverage Policy 140% of the Basic Charge Form
  - Short Term Rate
     Applies to Insured Lessors or<br/>Assignors only and when the new<br/>order is placed within the following<br/>periods of time from the date of a prior<br/>CLTA or ALTA form of policy.<br/>(Guarantees Excluded)

     Time Period
     Short Term Rate

Time PeriodShort Term RateWithin 36 Months80% of the Applicable ChargeOver 36 Months100% of the Applicable Charge

The minimum charges may be computed on either the full value of the land and existing improvements or on a lesser amount relating to the term of the lease as follows:

- 1. Less than twenty-five (25) years: 10 times the annual rental or the value of the property whichever is the lesser amount.
- 2. Twenty-Five (25) years or more but less than fifty (50) years: 20 times the annual rental or the value of the property whichever is the lesser amount.
- 3. Fifty (50) years or more: the full value of the land and existing improvements.
- 4. Insurance in excess of the minimum amount may be issued at the appropriate insurance charge.

If a loan is involved the minimum charge will be computed upon the amount of the loan or the amount produced by the above formulas, whichever is greater.

If the lessees and the fee owners estates or interests are coinsured for full value and without any segregation of liabilities as to said estates or interests under the same policy, the Owners charge applicable (Section I) based upon one policy amount is charged.

If the lessees and the fee owners estates or interests are segregated in the same policy by an endorsement, or if concurrently with an owner's policy a separate leasehold policy is issued, the charge for the leasehold insurance so segregated will be on an increased liability basis at the appropriate charge per unit for the minimum amount of leasehold insurance called for under the formula shown above, plus \$30 additional policy charge.

## B. Lender's Leasehold Charge

- 1. ALTA Extended Coverage 100% of the Basic Charge Policy Form
- Short Term Rate applies to an insured lessee or assignee when the new order is placed within the following periods of time from the date of a prior policy.

| Time Period      | Short Term Rate               |
|------------------|-------------------------------|
| Within 36 Months | 80% of the Applicable Charge  |
| Over 36 Months   | 100% of the Applicable Charge |

The minimum charge is based upon the amount of the encumbrance allocated to the property. The charges for added coverages or separate lenders insurance issued concurrently with other policies covering the same leasehold estate, are subject to the same formulas applicable to lenders insurance issued concurrently with owners insurance on fee title.

## X. SPECIAL LAND USE AND DEVELOPMENT

These reduced percentages of the Basic Subdivision Charge are available only when the Company is to insure the sales or leases of all the lots or all remaining lots owned by the developer or builder in a subdivision. If; prior to completion of the sale of all of the lots in the subdivision upon which construction loans have been insured, the developer or builder decides not to obtain title insurance from the Company on the balance of the lots, the Company reserves the right to recompute the policy charges using the charge as set forth in Section I of this manual, and the developer or builder may be billed for the difference, if any.

## XI. RESIDENTIAL LIMITED COVERAGE JUNIOR LOAN POLICY

The policy is not to be issued for liability in excess of \$250,000. Reissue and/or Simultaneous Issue Charges do not apply to this policy.

#### XII. ADDITIONAL DISCOUNTS

- A. GOVERNMENTAL CONTRACTS Title insurance purchased by governmental agencies may receive a discount up to 40% of the basic charge dependent on the amount of work and risk involved.
- B. DISASTER LOANS Lender's insurance covering the financing or refinancing required by an owner of record within twenty-four months of the date of proclamation of a state of disaster, in rebuilding any structure, or due to severe production losses, which was partially or totally destroyed in the disaster area, will be issued for 65% of the charge applicable based on the type and amount of insurance.
- C. NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS Churches, charitable or like eleemosynary nonprofit organizations purchasing title insurance on property dedicated to church or charitable use within the normal activities for which such entities were intended will be charged 75% of the basic charge.
- D. OWNER'S POLICY FOLLOWING A FORECLOSURE, TRUSTEE'S SALE OR DEED IN LIEU – A portion of the charge for the Trustee Sale or Foreclosure Guarantee made by the agent may be credited by the agent against the title agent portion of the charge in issuing a policy to the insured beneficiary of the sale. Provided, however, said credit, if applicable, shall not exceed 50% of the basic insurance charge.
- E. CONVERSION OF INSURED LEASEHOLD ESTATES TO FEE TITLE ESTATES Outstanding policies covering individual leasehold estates insuring a lessee or his assignee, may be reissued to cover the conversion into a fee title estate at 25% of the Basic Charge.
- F. INVESTOR RATE This rate is available to a person who in the ordinary course of their business invests money in real estate so that the real estate may produce a revenue, income, or profit from its employment. This rate applies to the sale by the investor purchaser of the property from a non-judicial foreclosure sale and is only applicable to those premiums that are being paid for by the investor. This rate is not available on premiums charged for endorsements nor can it be applied to any portion of a premium that is calculated at less than the full applicable basic rate as reflected in Section I under Zones 1, 2 and 3 on pages 3-4 hereof. This rate applies to the sale by the investor purchaser of the property from a non-judicial foreclosure sale, to a bona fide purchaser, where the investor is obligated by local custom and practice to provide and pay for an owner's policy of title insurance. This rate may be issued in a residential or commercial transaction. This rate is calculated at 70% of the basic rates as reflected in Section I under Zones 1, 2 and 3 on pages 3-4 hereof.

In order to qualify for the Investor Rate, investor must purchase more than one property during a calendar year in the same county in the State of Nevada and must request the rate and must execute a verification of status as an investor to the

company in order to qualify for the rate. Combining Discounts Not Permitted – Where more than one discount applies to a particular transaction, only the discount providing the largest discount shall apply.

## XIII. ADDITIONAL CHARGES

Additional charges may be made for policies and/or endorsements involving complex or timeconsuming matters or extraordinary risks.

- A. ADDITIONAL PARCEL OR CHAIN charge is \$175
- **B.** LOST POLICIES AND REPLACEMENTS A charge of \$100 may be assessed for the reissuance of any policy which has been lost or destroyed depending on the circumstances.
- C. **REINSURANCE FEES** Any fees quoted under this schedule may be increased by the cost of any reinsurance required by the insured.
- **D. INSPECTION CHARGE** Inspections of the property made in connection with the issuance of a report or policy shall be at a minimum charge of 33-1/3% of the basic charge and dependent upon time spent and distance traveled.
- E. MULTIPLE POLICIES OR OWNERSHIPS INSURED SIMULTANEOUSLY (Common Owner) – The Basic Charge applicable based on the aggregate amount of insurance to be issued is applied where two or more purchasers simultaneously acquire from a common owner and are issued separate policies, an additional \$50 will be charged for each additional policy.
- F. EXTENSION OR MODIFICATION OF INSURED DEEDS OF TRUST Policies covering agreements by the original or different trustors extending or modifying the terms of an insured deed of trust are issued at 35% of the Basic Charge on the unpaid balance of the encumbrance.
- **G. MINIMUM CHARGES** The limited title services under Section XI, subsections H, I, J, K, M.2, N, O and P are limited to the subject matter stated and each guarantee provides for a standard insurance amount up to the next multiple of \$100 above the fee charged. Additional coverage is available through other forms of evidences of title, or additional insurance amounts may be issued, at additional costs in accordance with the rules of the Company for furnishing such additional service.
- H. UNUSUAL REQUIREMENTS Title and Escrow services may be required in some cases and under conditions for which no appropriate rating structure has been provided in this schedule. In any such event, a charge or charges shall be made above the minimum quoted which, in the opinion of the Company, are reasonable.

Notwithstanding the fees and/or charges in the filings by the Company, special pricing consideration may be given by the Company on transactions involving policies aggregating \$20,000,000 or more on a single risk based on various factors including geographic location, competitive environment, expenses, reinsurance requirements and other reasonable considerations, but in no event shall the charge be less than \$.35 per thousand dollars of liability.

- I. REVAMPING OR REPLACING OF INSURED DEEDS OF TRUST Policies covering a new loan given for the sole purpose of revamping or replacing an insured loan on the same property shall be at 50% of the Basic Charge where the borrower is an insured owner and the beneficiary (lender) or its successor by merger or acquisition is the same, as shown in the insured deed of trust, said parties being defined in the same manner as "Insured Owners" and the remaining unpaid balance of the loan is not less than 70% of the original principal amount.
- J. REFINANCE CHARGE FOR LOAN POLICIES A refinance charge applies for policies insuring a replacement or refinance loan on residential property subject to an existing institutional mortgage. The refinance charge shall be fifty-five percent (55%) of the Basic Charge. This rate does not apply to construction loans. No additional discounts may be applied to this rate. This rate includes ALTA endorsements 4-06, 5-06 or 5.1-06, 6-06 or 6.2-06, and 8.1-06 when requested by the insured. Stewart is under no obligation to seek or make a determination of the existence of a previous policy.

No other discounts are applicable. This rate does not apply to construction loans. This rate does not apply when any portion of the new loan proceeds is used to purchase the secured property.

K. ADDITIONAL ADVANCE (Open-End Mortgages) – Additional advances evidenced by additional notes under insured deeds of trust or mortgages may be covered by either an endorsement to an outstanding policy issued by Company or the issuance of a new policy. The charge to increase the line of credit is 80% of the Basic Charge.

## L. ASSIGNMENTS OF DEEDS OF TRUST

- 1. Where the Assignment is for collateral purposes only of the beneficial interest under an insured deed of trust or mortgage, same may be insured at 50% of the Basic Charge.
- 2. Insurance by endorsement attached to a Company policy or copy thereof, covering the Assignment of an Insured Deed of Trust or Mortgage:
  - a. Endorsements requiring a full search of title: The charge is the same as shown in section K.1 above.
  - b. Endorsements requiring a search of the beneficial interest only:
    - i. Excluding the vesting of the ownership of the estate or interest covered in the policy, \$75 including a tax report.
    - ii. Including the vesting of the ownership of the estate or interest covered in the policy, 15% of the Basic Charge, minimum \$75, including a tax report.
- M. MECHANIC'S LIENS, ELIMINATION OF (Owners and Loan Policies) Upon completion of construction an appropriate endorsement for the benefit of a purchaser from an owner-builder, based on the amount of the policy, or for the benefit of a lender, based on the amount of the loan may be attached to a Company policy insuring against loss by reason of any possible mechanic's liens at the charge stated in the section relating to endorsements, subject to lender's full funding of project and owner's full payment of all amounts due.

N. VACATED STREET, ALLEY, EASEMENT, RIGHTS OF WAY OR REVERSIONARY INTEREST COVERED CONCURRENTLY WITH THE ISSUANCE OF A POLICY – The additional charge shall be commensurate with the work required with a minimum of \$100.00 per parcel.

## O. Short Term Rate

This rate is available when a prior owner's policy has been issued within 36 months of the request for a new owner's policy of title insurance. The prior policy may be a standard, homeowner's or extended owner's policy. The reduced rate only applies if a particular section of this manual so specifies. The Short Term Rate does not apply to guarantees, endorsements or a short sale transaction and does not apply to any premium that would result in a lesser charge than the minimum policy charge as shown. This may be issued in a residential or commercial transaction.

## XIV. GUARANTEES, REPORTS AND SERVICES

#### A. Title Information Guarantee

Liability limited to cost:

\$250.00

Reissue and/or Simultaneous Issue Charges do not apply to this policy.

- **B. TRUSTEE'S SALE GUARANTEE** may be issued in a residential or commercial transaction.
  - 1. 80% of the Basic Charge, based on the amount in default.
  - 2. \$80 for each continuation guarantee, over two, issued prior to but not including the actual sale.
  - 3. \$100 to convert a Trustee's Sale Guarantee into a Litigation Guarantee, or vice versa; or to reissue a guarantee for the benefit of a substituted trustee or attorney.
- C. LITIGATION GUARANTEES are for the benefit of attorneys only in connection with quiet title actions, partitions, or other matters of litigation except as to deeds of trust or mortgages.
  - 1. 100% of the Basic Charge based upon the value of the particular estate or interest involved.
  - 2. \$75 for each continuation guarantee over one issued within a period of twentyfour (24) months of the original guarantee to cover the filing of the lis pendens.

## D. PROCEEDING GUARANTEES

- \$50 plus \$1.00 per thousand or fraction thereof; based upon the value of the estate to be insured. The guarantee insures only another title insurer covering:
   a. Letters of Testamentary, Administration or Guardianship.
  - b. The Appointment of Trustee or Receiver in Bankruptcy.
  - c. Regularity of Probate or other final court proceedings.
- 2. \$35 for each proceeding over one, where more than one in the same county covering the same property is examined and reported on.

E. CHAIN OF TITLE GUARANTEE – A guaranteed chain of title issued only for specific purposes and limited to periods of time.

The standard insurance amount is \$1,000 and insurance in excess thereof is available on an increased liability basis at the per unit rate applicable under the Basic Charge based on the additional amount requested.

1. Except under the limited conditions as provided for in paragraph 2 below, the charges shall be:

\$150.00 minimum charge for each chain of title, plus \$50.00 for each item reported.

- 2. A limited service for the benefit of a lender only, provided such is related to the issuance of a policy of title insurance based upon a full examination of title, the charge shall be:
  - a. No charge where the chain of title is to cover the period of time not to exceed six (6) months prior to the date the loan is recorded.
  - b. \$50.00 for a chain of title covering the period of time not to exceed fortyfive (45) days subsequent to the date of the issuance of the Loan Policy.
- F. CANCELLATION OR REPORT CHARGE The charge for a report of title only, or if an order is canceled after the issuance of the report of title, will be due in full.
- **G. CREDIT FOR REPORTS ON SUBSEQUENT POLICIES -** Where no major change in the title has occurred since the issuance of the original report, the order may be reopened and all or a portion of the charge for the report may be credited on a subsequent policy charge within the following time from the date of the report:

| Within 24 Months                          | 100% of the report charge may be absorbed in or credited to the final policy charge.               |
|---|--|
| Over 24 Months but<br>Less than 36 Months | 50% of the report charge may be absorbed in or credited to the final policy charge.                |
| Over 36 Months                            | No credit for the report charge shall be<br>absorbed in or credited to the final<br>policy charge. |

**H. JUDGMENT LIEN GUARANTEE** – A limited title service which is issued at the following charge:

\$50.00 per name, husband and wife are considered one name, plus \$5.00 for each lien over two reported. Insurance is the next multiple of \$100.00 above the fee paid.

- I. MECHANIC'S LIEN GUARANTEE When Mechanic's Lien Guarantees are issued on the same project, the charge will be at the discretion of the Company based on the work and risk involved.
- J. BANKRUPTCY GUARANTEE A limited title service which is issued at the following charge:

\$50.00 per name, husband and wife are considered as one name for petitions filed under the act. Insurance is the next multiple of \$100.00 above the fee paid.

**K. RESTRICTION GUARANTEE –** \$50.00 per parcel for the record owners and the holders of any deeds of trust and mortgages for the purpose of creating, modifying or eliminating conditions, restrictions or reservations.

Under a general plan of restriction, such is furnished at \$25.00 per parcel. The liability assumed in either case shall be the next multiple of \$100.00 above the fee paid.

L. **PROPERTY SEARCH GUARANTEE** – Guarantees listing those properties apparently vested in, or deeds of trust or mortgages held by certain designated parties.

## 1. Assessor's Tax Rolls Only.

\$25.00 per year, per name, husband and wife are considered one name, plus \$15.00 for each parcel over two reported.

2. Recorder's indices including the current year Assessor's Rolls.

\$25.00 per year, per name, husband and wife are considered one name. Minimum \$75.00 plus \$15.00 for each parcel over two reported on property searches, plus \$5.00 for each deed of trust over two reported on encumbrance searches.

- 3. Standard insurance is the next multiple of \$100.00 above the fee charged. Insurance in excess of \$100.00 may be issued at 35% of the Basic Charge based upon the amount of insurance requested.
- **NOTE:** On searches involving common names or where considerable amount of work is required to produce the guarantee, an additional charge commensurate with the work done shall be made.
- M. CROP AND PERSONAL PROPERTY ENCUMBRANCE GUARANTEE Guarantees showing the name of the apparent record owner, plus any liens or charges filed or recorded against those certain crops situated on, or personal property standing in the name of certain designated persons and located on certain designated property.

## 1. Basic Charge

\$50.00 per year, per name covered, husband and wife are considered one name, minimum \$150.00 plus \$50.00 for each additional parcel vested in the same record owner, plus \$75.00 for each additional parcel vested in different record owners, plus, \$50.00 for a continuation guarantee to cover the recordation of documents.

#### 2. Insurance

Standard insurance is the next multiple of \$100.00 above the fee charged. Insurance in excess of \$100.00 may be issued at 35% of the Basic Charge, based upon the amount requested.

N. PERSONAL PROPERTY ENCUMBRANCE GUARANTEE (Chattels) – Guarantees showing the required data regarding any liens or charges filed or recorded against property standing in the name of certain designated persons and located on certain designated property.

#### 1. Basic Charge

\$50.00 per name, per year, husband and wife are considered one name.

\$50.00 for a continuation guarantee covering the recordation of documents.

## 2. Insurance

Standard insurance is the next multiple of \$100.00 above the fee charged. Insurance in excess of \$100.00 may be issued at 35% of the Basic Charge, based upon the amount requested.

**O. LOT BOOK GUARANTEE** – A limited title service which may be issued in a residential or commercial transaction at the following charges:

## 1. Long Form

\$150.00 per parcel showing the apparent record owner, any deeds of trust or mortgages, if requested affecting the property, plus an additional charge of \$5.00 per document to include therein any of the following documents only:

Homestead Agreement to Convey Attachments Agreement Not to Encumber Assignment of Rents Notice of Completion Tax Deed Financing Statement

The above charges apply on each issue, credit for said charges may be allowed on the charge for a report or policy of title insurance within a period of six months.

The liability assumed is limited to the next multiple of \$100.00 above the fee paid.

#### 2. Short Form

\$75.00 per parcel showing the apparent record owner, the record description, D.T.S. and the recording reference only.

- P. PLANT SERVICE INFORMATION GUARANTEE The charge is an hourly rate from \$50.00 per hour to \$100.00 per hour, based upon the type of employee required to furnish the information, plus an additional charge of \$20.00 per hour typing time. The amount of insurance issued is the next multiple of \$100.00 above the fee charged.
- Q. RECORDED DOCUMENT GUARANTEE The minimum charge is \$1,000.00 for the form of Guarantee, upon receipt of a completed application for the issuance of CLTA Recorded Document Guarantee, from the customer. The Company may charge additional fees, based upon the amount of work involved, with a minimum of \$100.00 per hour. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the minimum liability for said Guarantee shall not exceed \$25,000 over the total amount paid.

Upon subsequent issuance of lender's or owner's insurance covering the property for which a guarantee has been issued, a credit of 50% of the price of the guarantee or \$500.00, whichever is less, will be applied to said policy.

## XV. CANCELLATION FEE

There may be a withdrawal or cancellation fee on any order for title insurance where the transaction is not closed.

## XVI. RISK RATE

An extraordinary risk charge may be requested when, at the sole discretion of the Company, conditions indicate said risk.

#### XVII. MODIFICATION GUARANTEE

The Modification Guarantee may be issued in connection with a modification of a mortgage by an institutional lender covering one-to-four residential real property only if the order, applicable legal description or address, and names of parties to the modification for issuance are placed and communications sent electronically through websites or other electronic communications to locations explicitly designated by Company for placement or orders for the Modification Guarantee. The Modification Guarantee may be modified and extended by one or more continuations or down dates. The charge for the Modification Guarantee shall be \$150.00. The charge for each continuation or down date shall be \$25.00. The charges or separate services, including abstracting or search services, or recording, that are provided to institutional lenders.

#### XVIII. CLOSING PROTECTION LETTERS

A Closing Protection Letter (CPL) is available to the parties of the transaction. CPLs shall be issued in a residential real estate transaction if (a) a title policy is issued by a title company or by a title insurance producer on behalf of the company, and (b) the company or title insurance producer also acts as the settlement or closing agent for the transaction. If requested and the conditions are met, the CPL may be issued to the lender, borrower, buyer, and seller of the property. A fee shall be charged to each party receiving the benefit of the CPL. The fees to be charged shall be \$25 for a lender, buyer/borrower and seller. The entire amount of the CPL fee, rate, or charge shall be remitted to Underwriter for providing a CPL. In the event of a second mortgage or HELOC by a lender other than the primary lender, an additional fee of \$25 per letter would be charged. A CPL may be issued in a commercial transaction (defined as non 1-4 family transaction) under the same terms, conditions and charges set forth above, if provided.

# XIX. SECONDARY MARKET SHORT FORM RESIDENTIAL LOAN POLICY – ONE-TO-FOUR FAMILY

The Policy is available for first lien refinance and first lien home equity loans. The Policy would be issued only for one-to-four family improved residential properties in established subdivisions for mortgages issued to institutional lienholders. The policy has been specifically designed for electronically originated loans and the pricing and cost structure has been designed for a centrally processed, electronically ordered title insurance product.

Stewart Title Guaranty Company would issue it (in accordance with any applicable state law) only if the order, applicable legal description or address, and names of parties to loan transaction for issuance were placed and communications were sent electronically through websites or other electronic communications locations explicitly designated by Stewart Title Guaranty Company for placement of the Secondary Market Short Form Residential Loan Policy-One-To-Four-Family. To the extent allowed by applicable federal and state law, the policies would be delivered electronically to lenders, if such delivery is acceptable to lenders, using the same software programs used for order.

The charge for the Secondary Market Short Form Residential Loan Policy One-To-Four Family is based on the charges for the loan transaction as indicated as follows for each range set out below:

| Range of Liability                       | Fee:  |
|--|-------|
| Up to \$250,000.00 of liability written  | \$350 |
| Over \$250,000.00 and up to \$500,000.00 | \$450 |

| Over \$500,000.00 and up to \$750,000.00     | \$550 |
|--|-------|
| Over \$750,000.00 and up to \$1,000,000.00   |       |
| Over \$1,000,000.00 and up to \$1,500,000.00 |       |

## XX. ALTA RESIDENTIAL LIMITED COVERAGE MORTGAGE MODIFICATION POLICY

This section applies to the issuance of an ALTA Residential Limited Coverage Mortgage Modification Policy in connection with an owner-occupied, one-to-four family residence loan(s) issued by an institutional lender to the same mortgagee. The charge for policies issued under this section shall be as follows:

| Liability up to and including \$1,000,000                  | \$125 |
|--|-------|
| Liability over \$1,000,000 up to and including \$1,500,000 | \$250 |
| Liability over \$1,500,000 up to and including \$2,000,000 | \$350 |

For each \$500,000, or fraction thereof above \$2,000,000 up to and including \$20,000,000, add \$100.

## XXI. ENDORSEMENTS

Charges for standard endorsements are listed below, subject to the aggregate pricing limitation:

When issuing endorsements to any title insurance policy with a liability aggregating \$5,000,000 or greater including policies issued in connection with multi-state transactions, Underwriter may offer a reduced charge when issued in connection with the requested policy of title insurance.

Special risk endorsements may be issued at a risk rate commensurate with the risk on a case-by-case basis.

The identification of a fee for any endorsement will not entitle any insured to said endorsement by tender of the endorsement charge. Any of the below-enumerated endorsements are to be issued in accordance with underwriting standards promulgated by Stewart and Stewart reserves the right to refuse to issue any endorsement where, in Underwriter's opinion, the risk associated with the endorsement coverage is unacceptable.

#### American Land Title Association Endorsements:

| ALTA<br>Serie<br>s | CLTA<br>equiv | Description  | Charge              |
|--------------------|---------------|--|---------------------|
| 1                  |               | Street Assessments                                     | No charge           |
| 3                  | 123.1         | Zoning, Unimproved Land                                | 25% of basic charge |
| 3.1                | 123.2         | Zoning-Completed Structure                             | 25% of basic charge |
| 3.2                |               | Zoning-Land Under Development                          | 25% of basic charge |
| 3.3                |               | Zoning – Completed Improvement – Non-Conforming<br>Use | 25% of basic charge |
| 3.4                |               | Zoning – No Zoning Classification                      | 25% of basic charge |
| 4                  |               | Condominium  | No charge           |
| 4.1                |               | Condominium  | No charge           |
| 5                  |               | Planned Unit Development                               | No charge           |
| 5.1                |               | Planned Unit Development                               | No charge           |
| 6                  | 111.5         | Variable Rate Mortgage                                 | No charge           |
| 6.2                |               | Variable Rate Mortgage-Negative Amortization           | No charge           |
| 7                  |               | Manufactured Housing Unit                              | No charge           |

| ALTA<br>Serie<br>s | CLTA<br>equiv | Description  | Charge  |
|--------------------|---------------|--|---|
| 7.1                |               | Manufactured Housing Unit-Conversion; Loan                                     | No charge   |
| 7.2                |               | Manufactured Housing Unit-Conversion; Owner                                    | No charge   |
| 8.1                |               | Residential Environmental Protection Lien                                      | \$25  |
| 8.2                |               | Commercial Environmental Protection Lien                                       | \$100   |
| 9                  | 100.2         | Restrictions, Encroachments, Minerals – Loan                                   | No charge   |
| 9.1                |               | Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions – Unimproved                            | No charge. Only available for ALTA  |
|                    |               | Land   | Extended Owner's Policy.  |
| 9.2                |               | Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions – Improved<br>Land                      | No charge. Only available for ALTA<br>Extended Owner's Policy.  |
| 9.3                |               | Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions   | No charge   |
| 9.4                |               | Restrictions, Encroachments, and Minerals – Owner's – Unimproved Land          | No charge   |
| 9.5                |               | Restrictions, Encroachments, and Minerals – Owner's –<br>Improved Land         | No charge   |
| 9.6                |               | Private Rights - Loan Policy   | No charge   |
| 9.6.1              |               | Private Rights - Current Assessments - Loan Policy                             | No charge   |
| 9.7                |               | Restrictions, Encroachments, Minerals-Land Under<br>Development-Loan Policy    | No charge   |
| 9.8                |               | Covenants Conditions and Restrictions-Land Under<br>Development-Owner's Policy | No charge   |
| 9.9                |               | Private Rights - Owner's Policy  | No charge   |
| 9.10               |               | Restrictions, Encroachments, Minerals - Current<br>Violations - Loan Policy    | No charge   |
| 10                 |               | Assignment   | 15% of basic charge; Min \$125  |
| 10.1               |               | Assignment & Date Down   | 50% of basic charge   |
| 11                 |               | Mortgage Modification  | 30% of basic charge based on loan balance   |
| 11.1               |               | Mortgage Modification with Subordination                                       | 30% of basic charge based on loan balance   |
| 11.2               |               | Mortgage Modification with Additional Amounts of Insurance                     | 30% of basic charge based on loan<br>balance plus basic charge for a<br>loan policy on the additional<br>amounts of insurance |
| 12                 |               | Aggregation  | No charge   |
| 12.1               |               | Aggregation- State Limits  | No charge   |
| 13                 |               | Leasehold-Owner's  | No charge   |
| 13.1               |               | Leasehold-Loan   | No charge   |
| 14                 |               | Future Advance-Priority (with and without MML)                                 | 0-10% of basic charge depending<br>on risk  |
| 14.1               |               | Future Advance-Knowledge (with and without MML)                                | 0-10% of basic charge depending on risk   |
| 14.2               |               | Future Advance-Letter of Credit (with and without MML)                         | 0-10% of basic charge depending<br>on risk  |
| 14.3               |               | Future Advance-Reverse Mortgage (with and without MML)                         | 0-10% of basic charge depending<br>on risk  |
| 15                 |               | Nonimputation-Full Equity Transfer   | \$250 to 20% of basic charge depending on risk  |
| 15.1               |               | Nonimputation-Additional Insured   | \$250 to 20% of basic charge<br>depending on risk   |
| 15.2               |               | Nonimputation-Partial Equity Transfer  | \$250 to 20% of basic charge<br>depending on risk   |
| 16                 |               | Mezzanine Financing  | \$100   |
| 17                 |               | Access and Entry   | \$50 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk  |
| 17.1               |               | Indirect Access and Entry  | \$50 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk  |
|                    |               | Utility Access   | \$100 to 10% of basic charge  |
| 17.2               |               |  | depending on risk   |

| ALTA<br>Serie<br>s | CLTA<br>equiv | Description   | Charge  |
|--------------------|---------------|---|---|
| 18.1               |               | Multiple Tax Parcel   | \$100 to 10% of basic charge  |
| 18.2               |               | Multiple Tax Parcel   | depending on risk<br>\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk  |
| 19                 |               | Contiguity-Multiple Parcels   | \$50 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk  |
| 19.1               | 116.4         | Contiguity-Single Parcel  | No charge if the parcels are fully<br>searched and insured as part of<br>said policy or the charge will be<br>20% of basic charge for Owner and<br>10% of basic charge for Loan |
| 19.2               |               | Contiguity- Specified Parcels   | \$50 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk  |
| 20                 |               | First Loss-Multiple Parcel Transactions   | \$100   |
| 22                 | 116.0<br>1    | Location  | N/C if attached at policy issuance;<br>10% of basic charge if after<br>issuance, on single policies. \$10<br>per issue when 3 or more issued<br>concurrently                    |
| 22.1               |               | Location and Map  | N/C if attached at policy issuance;<br>10% of basic charge if after<br>issuance, on single policies. \$10<br>per issue when 3 or more issued<br>concurrently                    |
| 22.2               |               | Land Address  | N/C if attached at policy issuance;<br>10% of basic charge if after<br>issuance, on single policies. \$10<br>per issue when 3 or more issued<br>concurrently                    |
| 23                 |               | Co-Insurance- Single Policy   | No charge   |
| 23.1               |               | Co-Insurance – Multiple Policies  | No charge   |
| 24                 |               | Doing Business  | \$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk   |
| 25                 |               | Same As Survey  | \$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk   |
| 25.1               |               | Same as Portion of Survey   | \$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk   |
| 26                 |               | Subdivision   | \$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk   |
| 27                 |               | Usury   | \$100 to 20% of basic charge<br>depending on risk   |
| 28                 | 103.1         | Easement-Damage or Enforced Removal   | \$100   |
| 28.1               |               | Encroachments – Boundaries and Easements  | \$100   |
| 28.2               |               | Encroachments – Boundaries and Easements –<br>Described Improvements  | \$100   |
| 28.3               |               | Encroachments – Boundaries and Easements –<br>Described Improvements and Land Under Development                           | \$100   |
| 29                 |               | Interest Rate Swap Endorsement-Direct Obligation  | 10% of basic charge   |
| 29.1<br>29.2       |               | Interest Rate Swap Endorsement-Additional Interest<br>Interest Rate Swap Endorsement-Direct Obligation-<br>Defined Amount | 10% of basic charge<br>Greater of 10% or basic charge for<br>additional amount of insurance<br>(which is included in the<br>endorsement)  |
| 29.3               |               | Interest Rate Swap Endorsement-Additional Interest –<br>Defined Amount  | Greater of 10% or basic charge for<br>additional amount of insurance<br>(which is included in the<br>endorsement)   |
| 30                 |               | One To Four Family Shared Appreciation Mortgage   | No charge   |
| 30.1               |               | Commercial Participation Interest   | 10% of basic charge   |

| 31     Severable Improvements     10% of basic charge       32     Construction Loan - Loss of Priority     10% of basic charge       32.1     Construction Loan - Loss of Priority - Direct Payment     10% of basic charge       32.2     Construction Loan - Loss of Priority - Insured's Direct     10% of basic charge       33     Disbursement     \$100       34     Identified Exception and Identified Risk Coverage     No charge       35     Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances - Buildings     10% of basic charge       35.1     Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances - Inmprovements     10% of basic charge       35.2     Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances - Load     10% of basic charge       36.3     Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances - Load     10% of basic charge       36.1     Energy Project - Leasehold/Easement - Owner's     10% of basic charge       36.2     Energy Project - Leasehold/Easement - Loan     10% of basic charge       36.1     Energy Project - Leasehold/Easement - Comer's     10% of basic charge       36.2     Energy Project - Leasehold/Easement - Owner's     10% of basic charge       36.4     Energy Project - Covenants, Conditions and     \$100       36.5     Energy Project - Covenants, Conditions and     \$100       36.6     Energy Project - Encroachments     \$100       36.7     Energy Proj   | ALTA<br>Serie<br>s | CLTA<br>equiv | Description  | Charge                       |
|--|--------------------|---------------|--|------------------------------|
| 32.1       Construction Loan – Loss of Priority – Direct Payment       10% of basic charge         32.2       Construction Loan – Loss of Priority – Insured's Direct       10% of basic charge         33       Disbursement       \$100         34       Identified Risk Coverage       No charge         35       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Buildings       10% of basic charge         35.1       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Buildings       10% of basic charge         35.2       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Low of basic charge       10% of basic charge         35.3       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Low of basic charge       10% of basic charge         36.1       Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Owner's       10% of basic charge         36.1       Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Loan       10% of basic charge         36.3       Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Owner's       10% of basic charge         36.4       Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and       \$100         36.5       Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and       \$100         36.6       Energy Project – Fee Estate - Loan Policy       \$100         36.7       Energy Project – Fee Estate - Loan Policy       \$100         36.8       Energy Project – Govenants, Conditions and       \$100 <th></th> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>  |                    |               |  |                              |
| 32.2       Construction Loan – Loss of Priority – Insured's Direct<br>Payment       10% of basic charge         33       Disbursement       \$100         34       Identified Risk Coverage       No charge         34.1       Identified Exception and Identified Risk Coverage       No charge         35.1       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Buildings       10% of basic charge         35.1       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –       10% of basic charge         35.2       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –       10% of basic charge         35.3       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –       10% of basic charge         36       Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Owner's       10% of basic charge         36.1       Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Loan       10% of basic charge         36.2       Energy Project – Leasehold – Loan       10% of basic charge         36.3       Energy Project – Leasehold – Loan       10% of basic charge         36.4       Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Loan       \$100         36.5       Energy Project – Erocachments       \$100         36.6       Energy Project – Faceachments       \$100         36.7       Energy Project – Face Estate - Loan Policy       \$100         37   |                    |               |  |                              |
| Payment         10% of basic charge           33         Disbursement         \$100           34         Identified Risk Coverage         No charge           34.1         Identified Exception and Identified Risk Coverage         No charge           35.1         Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –<br>Improvements         10% of basic charge           35.2         Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –<br>Described Improvements         10% of basic charge           36.3         Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –<br>Described Improvements         10% of basic charge           36.1         Energy Project - Leasehold/Easement – Owner's         10% of basic charge           36.1         Energy Project - Leasehold/Easement – Loan         10% of basic charge           36.2         Energy Project - Leasehold – Owner's         10% of basic charge           36.4         Energy Project - Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Owner's         \$100           36.5         Energy Project - Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Loan         \$100           36.6         Energy Project - Fee Estate - Owner's Policy         \$100           36.7         Energy Project - Fee Estate - Owner's Policy         \$100           36.8         Energy Project - Fee Estate - Owner's Policy         \$100           36.9  |                    |               |  | 10% of basic charge          |
| 34       Identified Risk Coverage       No charge         34.1       Identified Exception and Identified Risk Coverage       No charge         35       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Buildings       10% of basic charge         35.1       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Inprovements       10% of basic charge         35.2       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Land       10% of basic charge         35.3       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Land       10% of basic charge         36       Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Owner's       10% of basic charge         36.1       Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Owner's       10% of basic charge         36.3       Energy Project – Leasehold – Owner's       10% of basic charge         36.4       Energy Project – Leasehold – Loan       10% of basic charge         36.5       Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Owner's       \$100         36.6       Energy Project – Fee Estate - Uan Policy       \$100         36.7       Energy Project - Fee Estate - Loan Policy       \$100         36.8       Energy Project - Fee Estate - Loan Policy       \$100         36.9       Energy Project - Fee Estate - Loan Policy       \$100         37       Assignment of Rents and Leases       No charge   | 32.2               |               |  | 10% of basic charge          |
| 34.1     Identified Exception and Identified Risk Coverage     No charge       35     Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Buildings     10% of basic charge       35.1     Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –<br>Improvements     10% of basic charge       35.2     Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –<br>Described Improvements     10% of basic charge       35.3     Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Land<br>Under Development     10% of basic charge       36     Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Owner's     10% of basic charge       36.2     Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Loan     10% of basic charge       36.3     Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Loan     10% of basic charge       36.4     Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Loan     \$100       36.5     Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Loan     \$100       36.6     Energy Project – Fee Estate - Ucan Policy     \$100       36.7     Energy Project – Fee Estate - Loan Policy     \$100       36.8     Energy Project – Fee Estate - Loan Policy     \$100       36.9     Energy Project – Fee Estate - Ucan Policy     \$100       36.9     Energy Project – Fee Estate - Ucan Policy     \$100       36.9     Energy Project – Fee Estate - Ucan Policy     \$100       36.9     Energy Project – Fee Estate -   | 33                 |               | Disbursement   | \$100                        |
| 34.1     Identified Exception and Identified Risk Coverage     No charge       35     Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Buildings     10% of basic charge       35.1     Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –<br>Improvements     10% of basic charge       35.2     Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –<br>Described Improvements     10% of basic charge       35.3     Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Land<br>Under Development     10% of basic charge       36     Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Owner's     10% of basic charge       36.2     Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Loan     10% of basic charge       36.3     Energy Project – Leasehold – Loan     10% of basic charge       36.4     Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Loan     \$100       36.5     Energy Project – Ecoachments     \$100       36.6     Energy Project – Fee Estate - Ucan Policy     \$100       36.7     Energy Project – Fee Estate - Loan Policy     \$100       36.8     Energy Project – Fee Estate - Loan Policy     \$100       36.9     Energy Project – Fee Estate - Ucan Policy     \$100       36.9     Energy Project – Fee Estate - Ucan Policy     \$100       36.6     Energy Project – Fee Estate - Ucan Policy     \$100       36.7     Energy Project – Fee Estate - Ucan Policy     \$100       36.8   | 34                 |               | Identified Risk Coverage                             | No charge                    |
| 35       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Buildings       10% of basic charge         35.1       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –<br>Improvements       10% of basic charge         35.2       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –<br>Described Improvements       10% of basic charge         36.3       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –<br>Described Improvements       10% of basic charge         36       Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Owner's       10% of basic charge         36.1       Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Loan       10% of basic charge         36.2       Energy Project – Leasehold – Owner's       10% of basic charge         36.3       Energy Project – Leasehold – Owner's       10% of basic charge         36.4       Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Owner's       \$100         36.5       Energy Project – Encroachments       \$100         36.6       Energy Project – Fee Estate - Cowner's Policy       \$100         36.7       Energy Project – Fee Estate - Loan Policy       \$100         36.8       Energy Project – Fee Estate - Loan Policy       \$100         36.9       Energy Project – Mineral and Other Subsurface       \$100         37       Assignment of Rents and Leases       No charge         38       Mortgage Tax       \$100 <th>34.1</th> <td></td> <td>Identified Exception and Identified Risk Coverage</td> <td></td> | 34.1               |               | Identified Exception and Identified Risk Coverage    |                              |
| 35.1       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –       10% of basic charge         35.2       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –       10% of basic charge         35.3       Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –       10% of basic charge         36       Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Owner's       10% of basic charge         36.1       Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Loan       10% of basic charge         36.2       Energy Project – Leasehold/Casement – Loan       10% of basic charge         36.4       Energy Project – Leasehold – Loan       10% of basic charge         36.4       Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Owner's       \$100         36.5       Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Loan       \$100         36.6       Energy Project – Fee Estate - Usan Policy       \$100         36.7       Energy Project – Fee Estate - Usan Policy       \$100         36.8       Energy Project – Fee Estate - Usan Policy       \$100         36.9       Energy Project – Mineral and Other Subsurface       \$100         37       Assignment of Rents and Leases       No charge         38       Mortgage Tax       \$100         39       Policy Authentication       No charge         40   | 35                 |               | Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Buildings |                              |
| Described Improvements10% of basic charge35.3Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances – Land<br>Under Development10% of basic charge36Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Owner's10% of basic charge36.1Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Loan10% of basic charge36.2Energy Project – Leasehold – Owner's10% of basic charge36.3Energy Project – Leasehold – Loan10% of basic charge36.4Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Owner's\$10036.5Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Loan\$10036.6Energy Project – Encroachments\$10036.7Energy Project – Fee Estate - Owner's Policy\$10036.8Energy Project – Fee Estate - Loan Policy\$10036.9Energy Project – Fee Estate - Loan Policy\$10036.9Energy Project – Mineral and Other Subsurface<br>Substances Land Under Development\$10037Assignment of Rents and LeasesNo charge38Mortgage Tax\$10039Policy AuthenticationNo charge40Tax Credit - Defined Amount - Owner's Policy\$10041Water – Buildings\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.1Water – Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.2Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending o   | 35.1               |               | Minerals and Other Subsurface Substances –           | 10% of basic charge          |
| Under Development10% of basic charge36Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Owner's10% of basic charge36.1Energy Project – Leasehold/Easement – Loan10% of basic charge36.2Energy Project – Leasehold – Loan10% of basic charge36.3Energy Project – Leasehold – Loan10% of basic charge36.4Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Owner's\$10036.5Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Loan\$10036.6Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Loan\$10036.7Energy Project – Fee Estate - Owner's Policy\$10036.8Energy Project – Fee Estate - Owner's Policy\$10036.9Energy Project – Fee Estate - Loan Policy\$10037Assignment of Rents and LeasesNo charge38Mortgage Tax\$10039Policy AuthenticationNo charge40Tax Credit - Defined Amount - Owner's Policy\$10041Water – Buildings\$100 to 10% of basic charge41.1Water – Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge41.2Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge42Commercial Lender Group\$10043Anti-Taint\$100   | 35.2               |               |  | 10% of basic charge          |
| 36.1Energy Project - Leasehold/Easement - Loan10% of basic charge36.2Energy Project - Leasehold - Owner's10% of basic charge36.3Energy Project - Leasehold - Loan10% of basic charge36.4Energy Project - Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions - Land Under Development - Owner's\$10036.5Energy Project - Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions - Land Under Development - Loan\$10036.6Energy Project - Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions - Land Under Development - Loan\$10036.7Energy Project - Fee Estate - Owner's Policy\$10036.8Energy Project - Fee Estate - Loan Policy\$10036.9Energy Project - Fee Estate - Loan Policy\$10037Assignment of Rents and Under Development\$10039Policy AuthenticationNo charge40Tax Credit - Defined Amount - Owner's Policy\$10041.1Water - Buildings\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.2Water - Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water - Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk42Commercial Lender Group\$10043Anti-Taint\$100  | 35.3               |               |  | 10% of basic charge          |
| 36.1       Energy Project - Leasehold/Easement - Loan       10% of basic charge         36.2       Energy Project - Leasehold - Owner's       10% of basic charge         36.3       Energy Project - Leasehold - Loan       10% of basic charge         36.4       Energy Project - Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions - Land Under Development - Owner's       \$100         36.5       Energy Project - Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions - Land Under Development - Loan       \$100         36.6       Energy Project - Fee Estate - Owner's Policy       \$100         36.7       Energy Project - Fee Estate - Owner's Policy       \$100         36.8       Energy Project - Fee Estate - Loan Policy       \$100         36.9       Energy Project - Fee Estate - Loan Policy       \$100         36.9       Energy Project - Fee Estate - Loan Policy       \$100         37       Assignment of Rents and Leases       No charge         38       Mortgage Tax       \$100         39       Policy Authentication       No charge         40       Tax Credit - Defined Amount - Owner's Policy       \$100         41.1       Water - Buildings       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.2       Water - Improvements       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.3       Water - Land Under Deve  | 36                 |               |  |                              |
| 36.2Energy Project – Leasehold – Owner's10% of basic charge36.3Energy Project – Leasehold – Loan10% of basic charge36.4Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Owner's\$10036.5Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Loan\$10036.6Energy Project – Encroachments\$10036.7Energy Project – Encroachments\$10036.8Energy Project – Fee Estate - Owner's Policy\$10036.9Energy Project – Fee Estate - Loan Policy\$10036.9Energy Project – Mineral and Other Subsurface<br>Substances Land Under Development\$10037Assignment of Rents and LeasesNo charge38Mortgage Tax\$10039Policy AuthenticationNo charge40Tax Credit - Defined Amount - Owner's Policy\$10041Water – Buildings\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.1Water – Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$10043Anti-Taint\$100  | 36.1               |               |  |                              |
| 36.3Energy Project – Leasehold – Loan10% of basic charge36.4Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Owner's\$10036.5Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Loan\$10036.6Energy Project – Encroachments\$10036.7Energy Project - Fee Estate - Owner's Policy\$10036.8Energy Project – Fee Estate - Loan Policy\$10036.9Energy Project – Mineral and Other Subsurface<br>Substances Land Under Development\$10037Assignment of Rents and LeasesNo charge38Mortgage Tax\$10039Policy AuthenticationNo charge40Tax Credit - Owner's Policy\$10041Water – Buildings\$100 to 10% of basic charge41.1Water – Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge41.3Water – Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$10042Commercial Lender Group\$10043Anti-Taint\$10  | 36.2               |               | Energy Project – Leasehold – Owner's                 |                              |
| 36.4       Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Owner's       \$100         36.5       Energy Project – Covenants, Conditions and<br>Restrictions – Land Under Development – Loan       \$100         36.6       Energy Project – Encroachments       \$100         36.7       Energy Project - Fee Estate - Owner's Policy       \$100         36.8       Energy Project – Fee Estate - Loan Policy       \$100         36.9       Energy Project – Mineral and Other Subsurface<br>Substances Land Under Development       \$100         37       Assignment of Rents and Leases       No charge         38       Mortgage Tax       \$100         39       Policy Authentication       No charge         40       Tax Credit - Defined Amount - Owner's Policy       \$100         41       Water – Buildings       \$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk         41.1       Water – Improvements       \$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk         41.2       Water – Described Improvements       \$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk         41.3       Water – Land Under Development       \$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk         41.3       Water – Land Under Development       \$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk         41.3       Water – Land Under Development       \$100 to 10% of  | 36.3               |               | Energy Project – Leasehold – Loan                    | 10% of basic charge          |
| Restrictions – Land Under Development – Loan\$10036.6Energy Project – Encroachments\$10036.7Energy Project - Fee Estate - Owner's Policy\$10036.8Energy Project - Fee Estate - Loan Policy\$10036.9Energy Project – Mineral and Other Subsurface<br>Substances Land Under Development\$10037Assignment of Rents and LeasesNo charge38Mortgage Tax\$10039Policy AuthenticationNo charge40Tax Credit - Owner's Policy\$10041Water – Buildings\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.1Water – Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Anti-Taint\$100   | 36.4               |               |  | \$100                        |
| 36.7Energy Project - Fee Estate - Owner's Policy\$10036.8Energy Project - Fee Estate - Loan Policy\$10036.9Energy Project - Mineral and Other Subsurface<br>Substances Land Under Development\$10037Assignment of Rents and LeasesNo charge38Mortgage Tax\$10039Policy AuthenticationNo charge40Tax Credit - Owner's Policy\$10041Water - Buildings\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.1Water - Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.2Water - Described Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water - Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Anti-Taint\$10043Anti-Taint\$100  | 36.5               |               |  | \$100                        |
| 36.8Energy Project - Fee Estate - Loan Policy\$10036.9Energy Project – Mineral and Other Subsurface<br>Substances Land Under Development\$10037Assignment of Rents and LeasesNo charge38Mortgage Tax\$10039Policy AuthenticationNo charge40Tax Credit - Owner's Policy\$10041Water – Buildings\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.1Water – Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.2Water – Described Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk42Commercial Lender Group\$10043Anti-Taint\$100  | 36.6               |               | Energy Project – Encroachments                       | \$100                        |
| 36.9Energy Project – Mineral and Other Subsurface<br>Substances Land Under Development\$10037Assignment of Rents and LeasesNo charge38Mortgage Tax\$10039Policy AuthenticationNo charge40Tax Credit - Owner's Policy\$10041Tax Credit - Defined Amount - Owner's Policy\$10041Water – Buildings\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.1Water – Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.2Water – Described Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk42Commercial Lender Group\$10043Anti-Taint\$100   | 36.7               |               | Energy Project - Fee Estate - Owner's Policy         | \$100                        |
| Substances Land Under Development\$10037Assignment of Rents and LeasesNo charge38Mortgage Tax\$10039Policy AuthenticationNo charge40Tax Credit - Owner's Policy\$10040.1Tax Credit - Defined Amount - Owner's Policy\$10041Water – Buildings\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.1Water – Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.2Water – Described Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk42Commercial Lender Group\$10043Anti-Taint\$100  | 36.8               |               | Energy Project - Fee Estate - Loan Policy            | \$100                        |
| 38       Mortgage Tax       \$100         39       Policy Authentication       No charge         40       Tax Credit - Owner's Policy       \$100         40.1       Tax Credit - Defined Amount - Owner's Policy       \$100         41       Water – Buildings       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.1       Water – Improvements       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.2       Water – Described Improvements       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.3       Water – Land Under Development       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         42       Commercial Lender Group       \$100         43       Anti-Taint       \$100  | 36.9               |               |  | \$100                        |
| 39       Policy Authentication       No charge         40       Tax Credit - Owner's Policy       \$100         40.1       Tax Credit - Defined Amount - Owner's Policy       \$100         41       Water – Buildings       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.1       Water – Improvements       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.2       Water – Described Improvements       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.3       Water – Land Under Development       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         42       Commercial Lender Group       \$100         43       Anti-Taint       \$100  | 37                 |               | Assignment of Rents and Leases                       | No charge                    |
| 40       Tax Credit - Owner's Policy       \$100         40.1       Tax Credit - Defined Amount - Owner's Policy       \$100         41       Water – Buildings       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.1       Water – Improvements       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.2       Water – Described Improvements       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.3       Water – Land Under Development       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         42       Commercial Lender Group       \$100         43       Anti-Taint       \$100   | 38                 |               | Mortgage Tax   | \$100                        |
| 40.1Tax Credit - Defined Amount - Owner's Policy\$10041Water – Buildings\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.1Water – Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.2Water – Described Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk42Commercial Lender Group\$10043Anti-Taint\$100  | 39                 |               | Policy Authentication                                | No charge                    |
| 41       Water – Buildings       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.1       Water – Improvements       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.2       Water – Described Improvements       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.3       Water – Land Under Development       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         42       Commercial Lender Group       \$100         43       Anti-Taint       \$100  | 40                 |               | Tax Credit - Owner's Policy                          | \$100                        |
| Water – Buildings     depending on risk       41.1     Water – Improvements     \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk       41.2     Water – Described Improvements     \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk       41.3     Water – Land Under Development     \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk       42     Commercial Lender Group     \$100       43     Anti-Taint     \$100  | 40.1               |               | Tax Credit - Defined Amount - Owner's Policy         | \$100                        |
| 41.1       Water – Improvements       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.2       Water – Described Improvements       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.3       Water – Land Under Development       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         42       Commercial Lender Group       \$100         43       Anti-Taint       \$100  | 41                 |               | Water Duildings                                      | \$100 to 10% of basic charge |
| 41.1Water – Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.2Water – Described Improvements\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk41.3Water – Land Under Development\$100 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk42Commercial Lender Group\$10043Anti-Taint\$100   |                    |               | water – Buildings                                    | depending on risk            |
| 41.2       Water – Described Improvements       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         41.3       Water – Land Under Development       \$100 to 10% of basic charge depending on risk         42       Commercial Lender Group       \$100         43       Anti-Taint       \$100   | 41.1               |               | Water – Improvements                                 |                              |
| Water – Land Onder Development     depending on risk       42     Commercial Lender Group     \$100       43     Anti-Taint     \$100  | 41.2               |               | Water – Described Improvements                       | \$100 to 10% of basic charge |
| 42Commercial Lender Group\$10043Anti-Taint\$100  | 41.3               |               | Water – Land Under Development                       |                              |
| 43 Anti-Taint \$100  | 42                 |               | Commercial Lender Group                              |                              |
|  |                    |               |  |                              |
| ן דד ן וואטובע ווטונעמעב ולבטטועוווע - בטמון 1000 אין 1000   | 44                 |               | Insured Mortgage Recording - Loan                    | \$100                        |
| 45 Pari Passu Mortgage - Loan Policy \$100   |                    |               |  |                              |
| 46 Option 10% of basic charge  |                    |               | ,<br>,<br>,  |                              |
| 47Operative Law – 2006 Owner's PolicyNo charge   |                    |               |  |                              |
| 47.1Operative Law – 2006 Loan PolicyNo charge  |                    |               |  |                              |
| 47.2 Operative Law – 2013 Homeowner's Policy No charge   |                    |               |  |                              |
| 47.3 Operative Law – 2015 Expanded Coverage Residential No charge  |                    |               | Operative Law – 2015 Expanded Coverage Residential   |                              |
| 48 Tribal Waivers and Consents No charge   | 48                 |               |  | No charge                    |
| 48.1 Tribal Limited Waiver and Consent Agreement No charge   |                    |               |  |                              |

## **CLTA Endorsements:**

| Series |       | Description  | Charge  |
|--------|-------|--|---|
| 100    | equiv | Restrictions, encroachments, minerals  | No charge; Issued only at date of<br>policy   |
| 100.1  |       | Restrictions, encroachments, minerals  | 20% of basic charge   |
|        |       | For Any specific portion of Endorsement 100.1                                      | ALTA No charge; CLTA 10%  |
| 100.2  | 9     | Restrictions, encroachments, minerals  | No charge   |
| 100.4  |       | Present Violation of Particular Restrictions                                       | No charge ALTA; CLTA 10%  |
| 100.5  |       | Present Violation of Particular Restrictions                                       | No charge ALTA; CLTA 20%  |
| 100.6  |       | Present and Future Violation of Particular Restrictions                            | No charge ALTA; CLTA 20%  |
| 100.7  |       | Present Violation of Particular Restrictions                                       | No charge ALTA; CLTA 20%  |
| 100.8  |       | Present and Future Violation of Restrictions                                       | No charge ALTA; CLTA 20%  |
| 100.9  |       | Present and Future Violations of Restrictions                                      | No charge ALTA; CLTA 20%  |
| 100.10 |       | Violations of Restrictions, Encroachments, Minerals<br>Endorsement                 | No charge ALTA; CLTA 20%  |
| 100.12 |       | Right of Enforcement under CC&R is Ineffective                                     | \$25 per issue ALTA; CLTA \$15 per<br>issue on tract deals where 3 or more<br>are issued concurrently     |
| 100.13 |       | Upkeep Assessments Subordinate   | Same as 100.12  |
| 100.16 |       | By-Law Race Restrictions   | 10% of basic charge   |
| 100.17 |       | Modification of Restrictions   | Owner: 20% of basic charge; Loan: 10% of basic charge   |
| 100.18 |       | Right of Re-Entry Ineffective and Marketability of Title Because of Right of Entry | \$25  |
| 100.19 |       | No Present Violation of CC&R   | ALTA Owner/Loan: \$0; CLTA Owne<br>20% of basic charge, Loan 10% of<br>basic charge                       |
| 100.20 |       | Present Violations   | ALTA Owner/Loan \$0; CLTA Owner<br>20% of basic charge; Loan 10% of<br>basic charge                       |
| 101.2  |       | Mechanics' Liens, Notice of Completion   | 10% of basic charge   |
| 102.4  |       | Foundations – No Violation, No Encroachment by<br>Improvements                     | 10% of basic charge, max. \$2,000   |
| 102.5  |       | Foundations – No Violation, No encroachment onto<br>Easements of Adjoining Land    | 15% of basic charge, max. \$2,000   |
| 103.1  | 28    | Easements, Damages from Use or Maintenance   | \$100   |
| 103.4  |       | Easements, Providing Ingress and Egress  | All Owner 20% of basic charge;<br>Loan 10% of basic charge  |
| 103.5  |       | Surface Rights to Extract Water  | All Owner 20% of basic charge;<br>Loan 10% of basic charge  |
| 103.7  |       | Land Abuts on Existing Streets   | \$50 to 10% of basic charge<br>depending on risk  |
| 107.1  |       | Allocation of Liability  | No charge   |
| 107.2  |       | Increased Liability  | Basic charge for each additional<br>\$1000 of liability assumed in excess<br>of amount of existing policy |
| 107.9  |       | Additional Insured   | \$25  |
| 108.8  |       | Additional Advance   | 70% of basic charge (based on<br>amount of advance)   |
| 108.9  |       | Additional Advance by lender Dept. of Veterans<br>Affairs                          | 70% of basic charge (based on amount of advance)  |
| 110.1  |       | Encumbrance Deleted  | ALTA 10%, max. \$100; CLTA 20%,<br>max. \$250   |
| 110.4  |       | Modification of Deed of Trust  | 10% of basic charge (based on loan balance)   |
| 110.5  |       | Modification of Deed of Trust  | 30% of basic charge (based on loan balance)   |
| 110.6  |       | Modification of Deed of Trust  | 20% of basic charge (based on loan  |

| CLTA<br>Series | ALTA<br>equiv | Description                                  | Charge   |
|----------------|---------------|--|--|
| 111            |               | Partial Reconveyance, No Impairments         | 10% (based on unpaid balance of loan)  |
| 111.5          | 6             | Change of Rate of Interest                   | No charge  |
| 115            |               | Condominium                                  | \$25   |
| 115.1          | 4, 4.1        | Condominium                                  | No charge  |
| 115.2          | 5, 5.1        | PUD  | No charge  |
| 116            |               | Designation of Improvements                  | No charge with original policy;10% if<br>subsequently issued on single<br>policy; \$10.00 per issue when 3 or<br>more issued concurrently    |
| 116.01         | 22            | Location                                     | N/C if attached at policy issuance;<br>10% if after issuance, on single<br>policies. \$10 per issue when 3 or<br>more issued concurrently    |
| 116.1          |               | Property Description Same as Survey          | ALTA no charge; CLTA Owner 20%,<br>Loan 10%  |
| 116.4          | 19.1          | Contiguous Parcels                           | No charge if the parcels are fully<br>searched and insured as part of said<br>policy or the charge will be 20% for<br>Owner and 10% for Loan |
| 116.7          |               | Subdivision Map Act                          | No charge  |
| 117            |               | Aggregation                                  | No charge  |
| 122            |               | Priority of Advance over Intervening Matters | If base policy is for amount of loan,<br>10% based on the amount of<br>advance. If policy liability increases,<br>see 108 series.            |
| 123.1          | 3             | Compliance with Zoning                       | Owner 25% of basic charge; Loan 25% of basic charge  |
| 123.2          | 3.1           | Compliance with Zoning – Completed Structure | Owner 25% of basic charge; Loan 25% of basic charge  |
|                |               | CLTA Guarantee Form 2 Down Date Endorsement  | 30% of basic charge of the existing policy liability   |

## Non-ALTA/CLTA Endorsements:

| Number | Description  | Charge              |
|--------|--|---------------------|
| JR1    | Supplement Coverage Endorsement (for use with ALTA<br>Residential Junior Loan Policy or ALTA Fort Form<br>Limited Coverage Junior Loan Policy) | No charge           |
| JR2    | Revolving Credit/Variable Rate (for use with ALTA<br>Residential Junior Loan Policy or ALTA Short Form<br>Limited Coverage Junior Loan Policy) | No charge           |
| E-9825 | UCC Endorsement  | 15% of basic charge |
|        | Nevada Arbitration Endorsement   | No charge           |
|        | STG 2021 ALTA Homeowner's Endorsement  | No charge           |
|        | STG Amendment of Covered Risk 10 on 2021 ALTA<br>Loan Policy   | No charge           |
|        | STG Deletion of PACA-PSA Exclusion   | No charge           |
|        | STG Fairway Endorsement  | 10% of basic charge |
|        | STG General Endorsement  | No charge           |
|        | STG Maximum Loss Endorsement   | 20% of basic charge |
|        | STG Patent Endorsement   | 10% of basic charge |
|        | STG Post Policy Forgery Endorsement with 2021 ALTA<br>Owner's Policy   | No charge           |